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OUR

vlslON

“TobetheCompany in India which provides financial services with the high-

est standards of ethics and professionalism.A firm which is known tobe

just, fair, credible and ePicient.To have humility in our dealings and equality

balance the needs ofourcustomers and stakeholders. To grow consistently,

whilst providing security and satisfaction to our personnel and to constantly

providea return to our investor.”

Vision Sta



OUR
MISSION

“Our mission is to be an ethical, e€icient, customer focused, technologically

strong, innovation and resilient financial services company that aPords con-

tinuous growth, singular value to each ofourcustomers anda prudent risk

conscious corporate environment which provides corporate environment

which provides best-in-class value to all our stakeholders"

Mission Sta



COMPANY BACKGR??›

•A fast-growing, boutique NBFC fulfilling the financing needs ofIndia's IVISME& Real Estate Sectors

› Incorporated in 1993 as Parnami Credits; Relaunched as Qgo Finance under new management and

shareholders in2018

• Current operations in Mumbai Metropolitan Region (MMR) — steady expansion underway along the DMIC

corridor

1993 — 1996

1992: Incorporated asa Private Company

1995: Name changed to"Parnami Credit Limited™

1996: IPO for27,50,000 shares at INR 10 each

2018 — 2019

• INR 3.5 Crore equity infused& INR 7.75 Crore

ofdebt raised via NCDs

• First loan in new avatar disbursed inAugust

2018

• Closed the year witha PAT of INR4 Lakhs

2020 — 2021

• AUM at INR 42.34 Crore, up 49% y-o-y despite

COVID-19

• Raised INR 13.5 Crore through NCDs

• Profitability at INR 64 Lakhs, translating into an

ROE of 6.5%

2022-2023

• Consistent rise in ROE describesa healthy

growth ofour shareholders.

• Raisedi NR 16 Crore through NCDs.

• Marked an outstanding 124.7% AUM growth in

the year range 2018-23.

1997 — 2018

2013: Listed on BSE as Category “B”NBFC

2017: Registered office shihed to Mumbai

2018: Take over by new management -

Reinvented as Ogo Finance Ltd.

2019 — 2020

• 70%+ year-on-year growth in AUM

• Authorized share capital increased from INR7

Crore to INR 10 Crore

• Raised INR 11.5 Crore through NCDs athighly

competitive pricing

2021 — 2022

• All acoounts are current withouta single NPA

• Raised INR 24.15 Crore through NCDs

• Profitability at INR 94 Lakhs, translating into an

ROE of 8.58%

2023-2024

• Significant growth inits Assets Under

Management (AUM), with an steady increase of

16%

• Upheld excellent asset quality, with our

non-performing assets (NPAs) standing at “0.”

• Delivering healthy return witha ROE of 17.2% in

a short span of6 years.

• Increase in dividend payout ratio by 25% y-o-y.

Company Background14
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CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

“WEPROVIDE BEST LOAN& HIGH QUALITY FINANCIALANALYSIS TO OUR CUSTOMER"

VINEET BAKHSHI

CHAIRMAN& INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

» Served as Chairman& MD ofGoa Shipyard.

:> Served on theBoards ofCompanies like Mazgaon Dockyard

(asChairman).

> Promoter of’Bakhshi's Springdales Group ofSchools’.



FROM THECHAIRMAN'S DESK:

Dear Stakeholders,

extend my warmest greetings and heartfelt gratitude to

each ofyou forbelieving in Qgo Finance Limited and being

an integral part of our journey. It is with great pleasure that

I present to you our Company's 31st Annual Report.

According tothe latest projections by the International Mon-

etary Fund (IMF), India's growth is expected to reach 7%,

an increase of 0.9 percentage points from their previous

forecast. With the Indian economy currently valued at $8.5

trillion, it is projected to grow to$6.4 trillion in the next five

years. This growth trajectory will require robust expansion

in the real estate and infrastructure sectors, which will need

tocontribute 40% of GDP. Consequently, domestic lending

must grow by 15%, with NBFCs, particularly in the MSME

sector, playinga crucial role. This positions NBFCs, like

Qgo Finance, to experience faster groMh compared to

overall domestic lending.

The country's strong fundamentals, buoyed by GDP

growth, easing inflation, and a stable currency, have ledthe

Reserve Bank ofIndia (RBI) to project GDP growth of 7%

for FY25. This achievement is particularly noteworthy as

many global economies struggle to attain even 2-3%

growth. Despite the intense geopolitical strains, inflationary

pressures, and social unrest in many parts of the world,

India has stood resilient, demonstrating stable growth. The

Economic Survey of India for the year identified three key

drivers: public spending on infrastructure, digitalization of

service delivery, and targeted relief through the Atmanir-

bhar Bharat Abhiyan. These effective policy measures at

both macro and micro levels have underpinned the sus-

tained progress of the Indian economy, which in turn has

fueled your Company's continued growth.

Operating between Chembur and Khopoli, we anticipate

that the GDP in this area will grow by atleast 50% over the

next five years. As the real estate sector in this region ex-

pands, the demand forfinancial assistance will increase,

and NBFCs like Qgo Finance will be pivotal in fulfilling this

need. The growth of our operating geographical area has

beena keydriver of our company's development.

Froma business perspective, Qgo Finance has achieved

significant milestones. Our Assets Under Management

(AUM) have grown impressively by 16%. Since 2021, we

have consistently rewarded our shareholders with quarterly

dividends, and as shareholder growth has risen, so too has

our dividend payout ratio. In 2024, we increased our divi-

dend by 15%. We have maintained excellent asset quality,

with non-performing assets (NPAs) standing at "0," and

our strong liquidity positions us to seize new market op-

portunities. Our revenue grew by 22’/», while net worth and

our loan book increased by 18% and 16%, respectively.

We have also focused on project finance loans, particularly

in Mumbai's real estate sector, forging strong relationships

with developers and investors to support the city's proper-

ty market. The construction of the new airport in Navi

Mumbai has opened up numerous opportunities for real

estate development, presenting landowners with valuable

prospects to build commercial spaces and further enhance

thebusiness landscape.

At Qgo Finance, we take pride in promoting diversity, with

60% of our Board of Directors comprising accomplished

women. This commitment toinclusivity not only reflects our

values but also underscores our belief that diverse per-

spectives are essential to driving success.

We are also pleased to report that our employee attrition

rate has remained below 10’/a this year. This achievement

reflects our dedication to fosteringa supportive work envi-

ronment, prioritizing employee well-being, and providing

ample opportunities for professional growth and develop-

ment.

Our green initiatives include reducing paperwork through

digital solutions, enhancing office environments with in-of-

fice plantations, and investing in solar power tocutcarbon

emissions. We have also eliminated single-use plastics

and implementeda Zero Food Wastage Policy to support

sustainability and reduce our environmental impact.

This year, we implemented key changes to enhance our

operational efficiency and data security. Our new digital

workflow system has streamlined our processes, allowing

us to utilize resources more ePectively and deliver superi-

or service to our customers. Additionally, we have installed

advanced firewalls to protect our data, ensuring the secu-

rity of our operations and maintaining our clients' trust.

Chairman's Address17



Theteam atQgo Finance comprises of professionals with diverse and extensive experience in project management, real

estate, finance, accounting, legal, and compliance. Each memberbrings unique skills and perspectives, enabling us to nav-

igate complex financial challenges and regulatory requirements with resilience and adaptability.

Qgo Finance Limited remains steadfast in its commitment totheprinciples of “Excellence, Empathy, Diligence, Prudence,

and Persistence,” which have reinforced the foundation of our company andenabled us tothrive even in challenging times.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my deepest thanks to every stakeholder— our employees, management,

business channel partners, and shareholders—foryour unwavering support.I am confident that your trust and cooperation

will continue to inspire us as we strive to reach new heights of performance while remaining rooted in the legacy of our

Indian ethos.

Together, may we achieve even greater success asa nation in the future than we have in the past.

Jai Hind

Chairman& Independent Director

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

QG O FINANCE LIMITED

Chairman's AddressI ®



MANAGiNG DiRECT0R’S

ADDRESS

RACHANASINGI

MANAGING DIRECTOR

» Seasoned entrepreneur with strong expertise in strategy& fund raising.

» Founder ofAnika Apparels Pvt. Ltd. (A high-end women's wear company),

grew it to an INR 25 Crore turnover enterprise from scratch.

> Served on the board ofmultiple companies across textiles, marketing,

designing and retail.



Dear Shareholders,

It is with great pleasure thatI address you today as we

celebrate the successful conclusion of another remarkable

financial year forQgo Finance Limited. This journey has

been defined by resilience, strategic foresight, and an

unwavering commitment toourcore values.

I am proud toreport that Qgo Finance Limited has delivered

outstanding results for the fiscal year ending March 31,

2024. Our financial performance has surpassed

expectations, with significant growth in key metrics. The

Net Profit After Tax (PAT) for the year stands at Rs.

2,65,38,727/-, reflectinga 51% increase compared tothe

previous year. This exceptional performance isa testament

to the dedication and hard work ofourentire team, whose

efforts have propelled us to new heights.

Our commitment toprudent risk management hasenabled

us to navigate a dynamic economic landscape

successfully. We have maintained excellent asset quality,

with our non-performing assets (NPAs) remaining at “0”.

Our strong liquidity position ensures we are well-prepared

to capitalize on emerging opportunities in the market.

Throughout theyear, Ogo Finance Limited has continued to

strengthen our loan portfolio, introducing innovative finan-

cial solutions to meet theevolving needs ofourcustomers.

Our focus on technology-driven processes has enhanced

operational efficiency, leading toa seamless experience for

both our customers and stakeholders.

I would like to express my deepest gratitude to our share-

holders fortheir unwavering support and trust in Qgo Fi-

nance Limited. Your oonfidence has beena driving force

behind our success, and we remain committed to deliver-

ing sustainable value over the long term.

I am thrilled to announce that FY 2023-24 has beena mile-

stone year foryour company. Qgo continues to reach new

heights of success each quarter and each year. The NBFC

sector has continued to thrive in the financial industry, and

we foresee great opportunities and success ahead. With

that,I take immense pride in presenting some remarkable

performance highlights that represent several "All-Time

Highs" foryour company in the Financial Year 2023-24.

‹ Qgo has maintained strong asset quality,keeping the

"0 NPA” status intact.

• The loan book grew by 16%, reaching Rs. 91.6 crore

compared totheprevious year.

Qgo's share price achieved an all-time high this year

on the Bombay Stock Exchange, providing substantial

monetary gains forour shareholders.

• This year, Qgo increased dividend payouts from 1% to

1.5% perequity share.

• Achieved the highest-ever annual revenue ofRs. 14.09

crore, showcasinga 22% growth compared tothe

previous financial year.

Looking ahead, we recognize the challenges that may

arise, but we are well-prepared to navigate them with the

same vigor and resilience that define Qgo Finance Limited.

Our strategic roadmap includes further expansion into the

real estate sector of Mumbai and Navi Mumbai, continued

investments in sustainability, and a relentless pursuit ofex-

cellence in customer service.

We are also pleased to announce that our shareholder

family has grown significantly, with an impressive 122% in-

crease this year. This considerable expansion reflects the

growing trust and confidence in our company's vision,

achievements, and future prospects.

In closing,I extend my heartfelt appreciation to the entire

Qgo Finance Limited team — our employees, customers,

partners, and shareholders. Together, we have achieved

remarkable milestones, and I am confident that our collec-

tive efforts will propel us to even greater heights in the

years tocome.

Thank you foryour trust, support, and commitment toQgo

Finance Limited.

Sincerely,

Rachana Singi

Managing Director

QGO FINANCE LIMITED

Managing Director's Address1 10



BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

VIRENDRA JAIN

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Engineer

Promoted various Companies in Electronic, Telecommunications& Jewelry Market

Appointed on the Board ofQGO in September 2018



BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

SEEMAPATHAK

NON-EXECUTIVE NON-INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Masters in Economics

Promoter of Retail pharmacy chain - Prism Medical and Pharmacy Private Limited.

Organically grew business to 10 stores and subsequent successful exit



BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

DEEPIKA NATH

NON EXECUTIVE NON INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

» Served asa director at Nath Brothers Exim Limited and helped to

grow exports using modern strategies.

» Served as one ofthefounding direstors at Nath Exim Private Limited and successfully

diversified the garment business inmany countries in the United States,

South America and Middle East.



OUR MANAGEMENT

ETAM

OurManagement Team1 14



KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL

ALOK PATHAK

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

> A seasoned entrepreneur with strong roots in business and technology.

> Founded, scaled and later sold IdhaSoft -a leading software and technology

company with global presence

> Held leadership positions at Tata Infotech and Tata Teleservices

> Part of visiting faculty at Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies

> Served in the India Navy; Acted as Directing Staff in College of Naval Warfare



KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL

URMI JOISER

COMPANY SECRETARY, COMPLIANCE OFFICER

& CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

» A passionate& zealous professional

> Having working experience ofmore than4 years

> Legal and compliance head oftheCompany

> Bachelors in Legal Service

> Masters inCommerce

> Company Secretary, ICSI by Qualification



MARKETANALYSIS

Despite the political backdrop, experts foreseea buoyant

residential market, particularly in the mid and premium

segments. The demand forresidential apartments is ex-

pected to remain robust, driven bya solid supply pipeline.

Numerous branded developers have already announced

plans for new launches and expansions into emerging

markets, indicating confidence in the sector's growth

prospects.

In 2024, the residential real estate market is projected to

witnessa strong influx of new launches, with an estimated

range of280,000-290,000 units. This surge in supply indi-

catesa positive response from buyers, who continue to

show interest in owning homes across various segments

ofthemarket.

Promising opportunities exist within underserved seg-

ments, microfinance, leveraging technological advance-

ments to expand the customer base and enhance ser-

vices. Qgo is dedicated to cater the real estate market of

Navi Mumbai

India's real estate sector is experiencinga significant shift

towards sustainability, with 82% of new GradeA office

supply being green certified as of September 2023. The

sector is projected to grow at an 18.7% compounded

annual growth rate (CAGR)from 2020 to2030, witha pro-

jected market size of USD1 trillion by 2030. This growth is

driven by government initiatives, technological integra-

tion, sustainability measures, and increased investments

The real estate industry has benefited from the push forpolicy that has resulted in legislation like the Real Estate

Regulatory Authority (RERA), the introduction of Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs), and housing initiatives like

PMAY (Pradhan-Mantri Awas Yojana) and SWAMIH (Special Window forCompletion ofConstruction ofAffordable and

Mid-Income Housing Projects)

India's real estate market is highly fragmented, with multiple players operating in the market. Higher competition among

market players is impacting selling prices and land prices, further leading to ideal supply in the market.

How we stan



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OFTHEYEAR 2023-2024

PROFIT AFTER TAX (INLAKHS)

FY-2019-20 58.2416733

FY-2020-21 64.1963687

FY-2021-22 93.95117

FY-2022-23 175.9898

FY-2023-24 265.39

FY- 2019-20

Ft-zozo-zi

FY-2021-22

ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT (INLAKHS)

2845

4274

6662

FY-3022-23 8244

FY-2023-24 9555

NET INTEREST INCOME |INLAKHS)

FY-2019-Z0 185.31474

FY-2020-21 215.24675

FY-2021-22 318.04011

FY-2022-23

FY-2023-24

400.7859

Financial Highlights of the Year 2023-20241 18



NOTICE OF

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY

FIRST (31ST) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

("AGM") OF THE MEMBERS OF QGO FINANCE

LIMITED (THE COMPANY) WILL BE HELD ON

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24,2024 AT 12:00 PM

(IST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”)/

OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM") WITH-

OUT THE PHYSICAL PRESENCE OF THE MEM-

BERS ATA CONMON VENUE WHICH WILL BE

MODERATEDAND CONDUCTED FRON THEREG-

ISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED

AT 3RD FLOOR, A-514, TTC INDUSTRIAL AREA,

MIDC, MAHAPE, NAVI MUMBAI, THANE, MH-

400701 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSI-

NESS.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.To receive, consider, approve and adopt theAudited

Financial Statements ofthe Company forthefinan-

cial year ended March 31,2024, the statement of

profit and loss, statement of cash flow and state-

ment ofchanges in equity forthe year ended on that

date and the explanatory notes, if any, annexed

thereto, and forming part thereof, together with the

reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors

thereon. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with

or without modification (s), the following resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 33 of

the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and based on

the recommendation ofBoard of Directors, the Au-

dited Financial Statements of the Company forthe

financial year ended March 31,2024 along with the

statement of profit and loss, statement of cash flow

and statement of changes in equity for the year

ended on that date and the explanatory notes, if

any, annexed thereto, and forming part thereof, to-

gether with the reports of the Board ofDirectors and

the Auditors thereon be and are hereby approved

and taken on record."

2.To re-appoint Mrs. Rachana Singi (DIN. 00166508),

who retires by rotation as an Executive Director of

the Company attheThirty First Annual General

Meeting, pursuant tothe provisions of Section 152

of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible,

offers herself for re-appointment. To consider and

if thought fit, to pass with or without modification

(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Reso-

lution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules

made thereunder (including any re-enactment(s)

or modification(s), thereof for the time being in

force), the consent ofthe members oftheCompa-

ny be and is hereby accorded forre-appointment

of Mrs. Rachana Singi, who retires by rotation, as

a Managing Director of the Company.”

3.To appoint Mls.R C Reshamwala& Co Chartered

Accountants (Registration No: 108832W) as Stat-

utory Auditors of the Company fora period of five

(5) consecutive years with effect from the conclu-

sion of the Thirty First Annual General Meeting

until the conclusion of the Thirty Sixth Annual Gen-

eral Meeting and to authorise the Board ofDirec-

tors to fix their remuneration. To consider and if

thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s),

the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolu-

tion:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provi-

sions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read

with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 (the “Rules”) including any amendments,

statutory modifications and/or re-enactment there-

of, for the time being in force and based on therec-

ommendation/approval of the Audit Commit-

tee/Board of Directors of the Company (the

“Board", which term shall include any of the com-

mittees thereof), consent of the members ofthe

Notice Of Annual General Meeting1 19



Company be andis hereby accorded forthe appointment of Mls.R C Reshamwala& Co, Chartered Ac-

countants (Registration No : 108832W), and holding valid peer review certificate as issued by the Institute

of Chai1ered Accountants ofIndia), as the StatutoryAuditors ofthe Company„ in place of retiring auditors,

to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting up tothe conclusion of the Thirty Sixth

Annual General Meeting oftheCompanytobeheld in the year2029 on such remuneration and terms and

conditions as set out in as is approved by the Board oftheCompany;

RESOLVED FURTHER THATtheBoard ofDirectors of the Company beandis hereby authorized to do

all such acts, deeds, matters and things, and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedi-

ent to give full effect to the above resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.”

For and on behalf of the Board ofQGO Finance Limited

RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi( Retired)

Chairman and Independent Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,

Kota-324009-Rajasthan

Registered Office:

3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area,

MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai Thane, Maharashtra-400701

Contact:022 49762795

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com

Date: July 29, 2024

Place: Mumbai

Notice Of Annual General M



NOTES:

The shareholders are requested to note that:

1. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General Circulars Nos. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,

17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this

regard, the latest being 9/2023 dated September 25, 2023, (‘MCA Circulars’) and Circular No. SE-

BI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CFR/P/2021/11 dated

January 15,2021, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13,2022 SEBI/HO/CF-

D/PoD-2/P/ClR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/-

CIR/2023/167 dated October 07,2023 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (“SEBI Cir-

cular”) have extended the above exemptions till September 30,2024 all other relevant circulars issued

from time to time by the MCA, haspermitted the holding of the annual general meeting through Video

Conferencing ("VC") or through OtherAudio-Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence ofthe

Members ata common venue. The deemed venue fortheAGM will be the Registered office of the Com-

pany at 3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai Thane, Maharash-

tra-400701.

2. Since theAGM will be held through VC/OAVM, theRoute Map is not annexed with this Notice.

3. Pursuant tothe applicable provisions of the Act,a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is enti-

tled to appointa proxy to attend and vote on his/ her behalf and the proxy need notbea member ofthe

Company. Since theAGM is being held in accordance with the MCA Circulars through VC, the facility for

appointment ofproxies by the members will not be available forthe AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and

Attendance Slip are not annexed tothis Notice.

4. Participation of members through VC will be reckoned forthepurpose ofquorum fortheAGM as perSec-

tion 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Members oftheCompany under thecategory of Institutional Investors are encouraged toattend and vote

at the AGM through VC. Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate

and vote atthe meeting are requested tosenda certified copy oftheBoard resolution/ authorization letter

to the Company orupload on the VC portal/e-voting portal pursuant to Section 113 of the Act. The said

Resolution/Authorisation shall be sent tothe Scrutiniser by e-mail through its registered e-mail address at

csprajotvaidya@gmail.com witha copy marked atevoting@nsdl.co.in

6. Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with Rule

20 oftheCompanies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, read

together with MCA circulars and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations, National Services Depository Limit-

ed (NSDL) will be providing facility for voting through remote e-voting and e-voting for participation in the

31st AGM through VC/OAVM facility.

7. Members may note that the VC/OAVM facility, allows participation of at least 1,000 Members ona first

come-first-served basis. The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit

Committee, Nomination& Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee and Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, Auditors, etc. can attend the AGM without any restriction on account of first

come-first-serve principle.

Notice Of Annual General Meeting121



8.Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, cancontact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager, and

NSDL at022- 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 orsend request at evoting@nsdl.com(NSDL)

9.The Company hasappointed MAS Services Ltd, RTA,T — 34, llnd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase —

II, New Delhi, Delhi, 110020 as Registrars and Share TransferAgents forPhysical Shares. The said (RTA)

is also the Depository interface of the Company with both NSDL& CDSL. Following information of RTA is

as follows:

Telephone: 011-2638 7281 82,83,

Email address: investor@masserv.com

Fax No.: 011-2638 7384

However, keeping in view theconvenience ofShareholders, documents relating to shares will continue to

be received by the Company atits

Registered Office: 3rd floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra,

400701

Telephone No. (+91) 8657400776

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com

10.The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (SEBI) has mandated thesubmission ofPermanentAccount

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,

therefore, requested tosubmit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining

their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/

RTA.

11.Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 91 ofthe Act read with Rule 10 oftheCompanies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 42 of Listing Regulations, the Register of

Members andtheShare Transfer Book oftheCompany will remain closed from Wednesday, September

18,2024 to Tuesday, September 24, 2024 both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General

Meeting.

12.The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under

Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are

interested, maintained under Section 189 ofthe Act and other statutory registers and relevant documents

referred to in the accompanying Notice will be available electronically for inspection by the members

during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection

without any fee by the members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM.

Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to csprajotvaidya@gmail.com or

Legal.officer@qgofinance.com from their registered email addresses mentioning their names and folio

numbers/demat account numbers. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

13. In case ofjoint holders, the Memberwhose name appears as thefirst holder in the order ofnames asper

theRegister of Members oftheCompany will be entitled to vote electronically at the AGM.

14.To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the

Company ofanychange in name, postal address, e-mail address, telephone/ mobile numbers, PAN,
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demise ofany Member assoon as possible, if any, to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of

their electronic share accounts and (RTA), or to the Company atits Registered Office in respect of their

physical shares.

15.Members seeking any statutory information or inspection of any other matter/ documents/ registers, etc.

in connection with the 31st AGM ofthe Company, may please senda request to the Company viaemail

atcsprajotvaidya@gmail.com orLegal.officer@qgofinance.com.

16.We urge Members tosupport our commitment toenvironmental protection by choosing to receive the

Company's communication through e-mail. Members holding shares in dematerialized form, who have

notregistered their e-mail addresses so farare requested to register their e-mail address and Members

holding shares in physical mode who have notyetregistered/updated their e-mail address are requested

to register the same forreceiving all communication including Annual reports, Notices, Circulars, etc.

from the Company electronically.

17.Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the securities of listed companies can be

transferred only in the dematerialized mode w.e.f. April 1, 2019, except in case oftransmission or trans-

position of securities. However, an investor is not prohibited from holding the shares in physical mode

even after April 1, 2019. However, any investor who is desirous of transferring shares (which are held in

physical mode) can do so only after the shares are dematerialized.

18.Speaker registration before AGM: Members who wish toexpress their views or ask questions during the

AGM are required to register themselves as speakers by sending an e-mail to qgocs@qgofinance.com

by mentioning the demat account number/ folio number, name ofthemember andmobile number. Those

Members who have registered themselves asa speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ ask

questions during the AGM. Duetolimitations of transmission and coordination during the AGM, theCom-

pany may have to dispense with or curtail the Speaker Session. Hence, Members areencouraged to

send their questions/queries in advance totheCompany atqgocs@qgofinance.com. Only those speaker

registration requests received till 5.00 pm (IST) on Monday, September 16,2024 will be considered and

responded to during the AGM. TheCompany reserves the right to restrict the number ofspeakers de-

pending on the availability of time forthe AGM toensure smooth conduct oftheAGM.

19.In compliance with the above mentioned Circulars, the Annual Report forthe financial year 2023-24, the

Notice ofthe 31stAGM, andinstructions for e-voting are being sent only through electronic modetothose

members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ depository participant(s). The Mem-

bers who have notyetregistered their e-mail addresses are requested to register the same with RTA /

Depositories. Members may note that Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report forthe financial year

2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website atwww.qgofinance.com, website ofthe Stock

Exchange, i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of e-voting agency atwww.evot-

ing.nsdI.com. Further, the Company shall senda physical copy oftheAnnual Report tothose Members

who request forthe same atQGOCS@qgofinance.com mentioning their Folio No./DP id and Client id.

20.Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards

(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, necessary information on Directors of the

Company seeking re-appointment is set out in the Brief Resume appended tothis Notice as Annexure I.
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21.Further, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(5) of SEBI Listing Regulations, necessary informa-

tion on Statutory Auditors of the Company seeking appointment is set out in the Brief Resume appended

tothis Notice as Annexure II.

22.The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their number ofshares they hold of the paid up

equity share capital of the Company asonthecut- off date i.e. Tuesday, September 17,2024.A person

who is not a Member asonthecut-off date should treat this Notice forinformation purpose only.

23.Any person who acquires shares oftheCompany andbecomesa Member oftheCompany after sending

offthe Notice and holding shares as ofthecut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending

a request atNSDL. However, if he / she is already registered with NSDLforremote e-voting then he/ she

can use his/ her existing user ID and password forcasting the vote.

24.The remote e-voting period commences on Saturday, September 21,2024 at09:00 am and ends on

Monday, September 23,2024 at05:00 pm. During this period, members holding share either in physical

or dematerialized form, as on cut-off date, i.e. as on Tuesday, September 17,2024 may cast their votes

electronically. The e-voting module will be disabled by NSDLforvoting thereafter.

25.The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members present in the AGM through

VC and who have notcast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not

barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through the e-voting system during the AGM.

26.The Member, whose name is recorded inthe Register of Members orin the Register of Beneficial Owners

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 17,2024 only shall be enti-

tled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM facilitated by NSDL.

27.In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the corresponding rules, and Regulation 44 of the

SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company hasprovideda facility to its members toexercise their votes elec-

tronically through the electronic voting (“e-voting") facility provided by the NSDL. Members who have cast

their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast

their votes again. The manner ofvoting remotely by members holding shares in dematerialized mode,

physical mode andformembers who have notregistered their email addresses is provided in the instruc-

tions for e-voting section which forms part of this Notice. The Board ofDirectors of the Company in their

Meeting held on July 29, 2024 has appointed Mr. Prajot Vaidya,(Membership no- 38969/ CP- 24558),

Proprietor, of Mls Prajot Vaidya& Co, Company Secretaries, Thane, failing which Mls. Mehta& Mehta,

Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the e-voting ina fair and transparent

manner.

28.The Chairman shall, at the AGM, attheendofdiscussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held,

allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer, for all those members who areparticipating in the AGM

through VC but have notcast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

29.The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion ofvoting at the Annual General Meeting, will first count thevotes

cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence ofat

least two witnesses not in the employment oftheCompany andshall make, notlater than2 working days

of the conclusion of the AGM,a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favor or
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against, if any, to the Chairman ora person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same

anddeclare the result of the voting forthwith.

30.The result declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website ofthe Company

andon thewebsite of the Agency and theresults shall simultaneously be communicated tothe Stock

Exchange (BSE), Mumbai. Subject to receipt of the requisite number ofvotes, the resolutions shall be

deemed tohave been passed on thedate of theAGM, i.e. Tuesday, September 24,2024.

31.The recorded transcript of the proceedings ofthe AGM shall be available on the Company's website at

www.qgofinance.com.

32.Electronic Dispatch ofAnnual Report and Process forRegistration of e-mail Id for obtaining the Annual

Report.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FORREMOTE E-VOTING:

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, September 21,2024 at 09:00 am and ends on

Monday, September 23,2024 at05:00 pm the remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDLfor

voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/ Beneficial

Owners as on therecord date (cut-off date) i.e. Tuesday, September 17,2024, may cast their vote

electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share inthe paid-up

equity share capital of the Company asonthecut-off date, being Tuesday, September 17,2024.

How doI vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way tovote electronicallyon NSDL e-Voting system consists of“Two Steps”which are mentioned below.

Step 1:Access toNSDL e-voting system

A. Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9,2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode areallowed tovote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their

mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method forIndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below.

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of

holding securities in NSDL Viz. httr›s:/ /eservices.nsd1.com either on a

demat modewith NSDL. Personal Computer or ona mobile. On the e-Services
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Type ofshareholders Login Method

home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and

Password. After successful authentication, you will be

able to see e-Voting services under Value added services.

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on

company name ore-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL

andyouwill be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL

forcasting your vote during the remote e-Voting period

orjoining virtual meeting& voting during themeeting.

2. Ii you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at http:sai es.nsdl.t om. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at

htttas/ / e.serv1ces nscllc om /.9er ureWeb/ ItleasDirectReei

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser

by typing the following

URL:h svan l i either on a

Personal Computer orona mobile. Once thehome page

ofe-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have toenter your User

ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold

with NSDL), Password/OTP anda Verification Code as

shown on thescreen. After successful authentication, you

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you

can see e-Voting Fage. Click on company name or

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL andyouwill be

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL forcasting your

vote during the remote e-Voting period orjoining virtual

meeting& voting during themeeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDLMobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code

mentioned below forseamless voting experience.
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Type ofshareholders

Individual Shareholders

holding securities in

demat mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders

(holding securities in

demat mode) login

through their depository

participants

Login Method

NSDL Mobile App isovoiloble on

App Store Google Ploy

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi/ Easiest, they

can login through their user id and password.

Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page

without any further authentication. The URL for users to

login to East / Easiest are

latins/ / o•eL cclslindii com/invePsi/ homeCIOill Or

n w vv.cc1s1inciia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login o1 Easi/Easiest the user will be also

able to see theE Voting Menu. The Menu will have links

of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL

tocast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for East/Easiest, option to

register is available at

https:// web.ccJs1inciia.cone/ rn›•easi/ Reqisti ati on /EasiRe

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page

by providing demat Account Number andPAN No.from

a link in o•wo‘.r‘dS iIflCJia.t ona home page. The system will

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered

Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After

successful aLlthentication, user will be provided links for

the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where thee-Voting is in

progress.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat

account through your Depository Participant registered with

NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. upon logging in,you will be

able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on

company name ore-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL andyou

will be redirected to e-Voting website ofNSDL forcasting your

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual

meeting& voting during themeeting.
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Important note: Members who areunable to retrieve User ID/Password areadvised touse Forget User ID

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk forIndividual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode foranytechnical issues

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDLandCDSL.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sendinga request atevoting@nsdl.co.in

or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shafeholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evot-

ing@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55

B) Login Method fore-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode andshareholders holding securities in physical

mode.

How to Log-in to NSDLe-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evot-

ing.nsdI.com/ either on a Personal Computer orona mobile.

2. Once thehome page ofe-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login" which is available under

’Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have toenter your User ID,your Password/OTP anda Verification

Code asshown on thescreen. Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you

can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once youlog-in to NSDLes-

ervices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step2 i.e. Cast

your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner ofholding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:

(NSDL orCDSL) orPhysical

a)For Members who hold shares in

demat account with NSDL.

b)ForMembers who hold shares in

demat account with CDSL.

8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digit

Client ID

For example, if your DP ID is IN300***

and Client ID is 12****** then your user

ID is IN300***I2******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
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For example, if your Beneficiary ID is

12***”* ***”* then your user ID is

12******“******

c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio

Physical Form. Number registered with thecompany

For example, if folio number is 001***

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is

101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast

your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system forthefirst time, you will need toretrieve the ‘initial password’

which was communicated toyou. Once youretrieve your ‘initial password’, you need toenter the ‘initial

password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is

communicated toyou on your email ID.Trace the email sent to you from NSDLfrom your mailbox.

Open theemail and open theattachment i.e.a .pdf file. Open the.pdf file. The password toopen

the.pdf file is your8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or

folio number forshares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial

password’.

(ii) if your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process forthose share-

holders whose email idsare not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have notreceived the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL

orCDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b)Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c)If you are still unable toget the password by aforesaid two options, you can senda request at

evotinsensdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and

your registered address etc.

d) Members canalso use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting

system ofNSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to“Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check

box.

8. Now, you will have toclick on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page ofe-Voting will open.
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Step 2:Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How tocast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on HSDL

e-Voting system†

1. After successful login at Step 1,you will be able to see all the comFarries “EVEN” in

which you areholding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in

active status.

2. Select “EVEN” ofcompany forwhich you wish tocast your vote during the remote

e-Voting period and casting your vote during theGeneral Meeting. For joining virtual

meeting, you need toclick on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready fore-Voting as the VotingFage opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify

the number ofshares forwhichyou wish tocast your vote and click on “Submit” and

also “Confirm” whenpro'"Fted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option

on theconfirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify

your vote.

General Guidelines forshareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who

are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to s a o aid a c ma l o

witha coFy marked toev i Onsdl n Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution/ Power of

Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution/

Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended nottoshare your password with any other person and

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login tothee-voting website

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In

such an event, you will need togo through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com toreset

the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for

Shareholders and e-voting user manual forShareholders available at the download

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22

44 30 or senda request to atevotingHnsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for

procuring user idand password and registration of email idsfore-voting for the resolutions set out

inthis notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name ofshareholder, scanned copy

of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR

(self-attested scanned copy ofAadhar Card) by email to qgocs@qgofinance.com.

2. Incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID+ CLID or 16-digit

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self- attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to

qgocs@qgofinance.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are

requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method fore-Voting and joining

virtual meeting forindividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3.Alternatively, shareholder/members may senda request to evoting@nsdl.co.in forprocuring user id and

password fore-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9,2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode areallowed tovote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their

mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS

UNDER: -

1. The procedure fore-Voting on the day of the AGM is same astheinstructions mentioned above forremote

e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present inthe AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have

notcasted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing

so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.

3.Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However,

they will not be eligible to vote atthe EGM/AGM.

4.Thedetails of the person who may be contacted forany grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting

on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned forRemote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FORATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided witha facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL

e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above forAccess to NSDL

e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join meeting”

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General

Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where theEVEN of

Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do nothave theUser ID and Password

fore-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same byfollowing the remote

e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.
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2.Members areencouraged tojoin the Meeting through Laptops forbetter experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet witha good speed to avoid any

disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices orTablets or through Laptop connecting via

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is

therefore recommended touseStable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection tomitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5 Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance

mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at

qgocs@qgofinance.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6. Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) Portal: SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/OIAE IAD-3/P/CIR/2023/195

dated July 31, 2023 has introduced common ODR portal which harnesses online conciliation and

arbitration for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Members shall first take up

his/her/their grievance by lodging complaint directly with the Company. If the grievance is not redressed

satisfactorily, then members may, in accordance with the SCORESguidelines, escalate the samethrough

the SCORES portal in accordance with the process laid out therein. After exhausting these options for

resolution of the grievance, if the members arestill not satisfied with the outcome, he/she/they can

initiate dispute resolution through the ODR portal. The Company's ODR portal can be accessed at

https://smartodr.in/login wherein the members can lodge their grievances forresolution.

For and on behalf of the Board ofQGO Finance Limited

RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Independent Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,

Kota-324009-Rajasthan

Registered Office:

3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area,

MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai Thane, Maharashtra-400701

Contact: (+91) 8657400776

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com
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ANNEXUREI

PR ûiFlLEu F DIRECTOR

Additional Details as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Re-

quirements) Regulations, 2015 and clause 1.2.5 of SS-2 as on date of the Notice.

Name

Designation

Date ofBirth/ Age

Date ofAppointment

Relationship with other

directors, manager and

key managerial personnel

(KMP)

Brief resume ofthe

Director

Nature ofexpertise in

specific functional areas

Qualification

Mrs. Rachana Singi (DIN: 00166508)

Managing Director

22/ 06/1978/ 46 Years

29/ 09/2018

Mrs. Rachana Singi is the sister of Mrs. Deepika Nath who isa

Non-executive director in the Company

A qualified Chartered Accountant, ICAI by Qualification,

Mrs. Rachana Singi established her credentials as an

entrepreneur through successfully establishing Anika

Apparels Pvt. Ltd (a high end women's wear company) from

scratch and grew it to turnover of Rs. 25 Crore enterprise.

She is also founder of Creative Textile Mills Pvt Ltd, as both

the companies are leading export oriented apparels and

textile companies. She seasoned entrepreneurship with

strong expertise in strategy and fundraising. She served on

the board of multiple companies across textiles, marketing,

designing and retail. She also has a rich experience in

financial market operations, effective planning of

investments in equity stocks and different funds, PMS, AIF's,

Commodities etc. She is widely involved in social services

including welfare of girl child, relief organizations and

education for economically weaker children. She was

appointed as the Managing Director of QGO Finance

Limited during the Annual General Meeting held in

September, 2018

Accounts & Finance Department, arranging Finance, Risk

Identification, Management& Mitigation, Analyzing and

Framing Budget Plans, Profit Projections & cash-flow

forecasts, and Monitoring theInternal Financial Controls.

B.com& Chartered Accountant
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Terms and Condition of

appointment/re-appoint

ment along with details

of remuneration sought

to be paid & Last

Remuneration

Directorship in other

Listed Companies (along

with listed entities from

which the person has

resigned in the past three

years)

Directorships held in

other bodies corporate

(apart from the equity

listed entities)

Membership of Committees

of this Company & other

Public Companies (Audit

Committee / Nomination

Remuneration Committee /

Stakeholders Relationship

Committee)

Details of resignation

from equity listed

companies in past three

years

No. of Shares held inthe

company (including

shareholding as a

beneficial owner) as on

March 31,2024

First Appointment by the

Board

Board Meeting attended

(F.Y. 2023-24)

As per the Terms and Conditions decided by the Board the

last paid remuneration toMrs. Rachana Singi was Rs. 6,00,00(

p.a. and there has beenno change intheremuneration.

No directorships in equity listed entities other than the

Company.

Enlift Healthcare Private Limited

Qgo Finance Limited

Stakeholder Relation•<F COITlmittee -Member

Admin Committee- Member

None

Mrs. Singi holds 42,04,956 equity shares of the Company

constituting to 60.48% of the total paid uF share capital of the

Company. Further, Mrs. Singi is holding equity shares of the

Company inthecapacity ofa beneficial owner.

01/08/2018

10 meetings out of11
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ANNEXURE II

BRIEF PROFILE OF M/S.R C RESHAMWALA&

RCReshamwala& Co.,a firm of Chartered Accountants based in Fort, Mumbai, specializes incorporate tax-

ation, non-corporate taxation, and accounting services. Renowned asa leading player in the category ofac-

countants in Mumbai, this well-established firm serves asa one-stop destination for clients, catering to both

local and out-of-town customers with exceptional professionalism and dedication.

The disclosures as required under Regulation 36(5) of SEBI Listing Regulations, isgiven hereunder:

The members oftheCompany attheTwenty Sixth Annual General Meeting (the “AGM") had appointed Mls.

Subramaniam Bengali& Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 127499W), Mumbai, as the Statutory

Auditors of the Company fora period of five (5) consecutive years with effect from the conclusion of the

Twenty Sixth AGM until the conclusion of the Thirty First AGM.

Inview oftheabove, the Board based on therecommendation oftheAudit Committee atits respective meet-

ings held on July 29, 2024 and after considering the factors such as thequalifications, industry experience,

competency ofthe audit team, efficiency in conduct of audit, independence, audit fees, etc., which were

commensurate with the size and requirements of the Company, approved the appointment of Mls.R C Re-

shamwala& Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 127499W) as theStatutory Auditors of the Company fora

period of five (5) consecutive years with effect from the conclusion of the Thirty First AGM until the conclu-

sion of the Thirty Sixth AGM of the Company tobeheld inthe financial year 2029-30 and have recommend-

ed their appointment forapproval of the members oftheCompany.

The audit fees proposed tobe paid to Mls.R C Reshamwala& Co towards the statutory audit for the finan-

cial year 2024-25 is given in the table below. Additionally, approval of the members hasalso been sought to

give authority to the Board todecide on the amount ofremuneration to be paid to the Statutory Auditors in

consultation with the Audit Committee fortheremaining part of the tenure. Mls.R C Reshamwala& Co has

provided their consent forthe appointment as the Statutory Auditors of the Company along witha confirma-

tion that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

(the “Act”). They have also confirmed that they do not have any financial interest in, or association with the

Company which may lead to conflict of interest situations.

Details of the audit fees including the limited review fees and certification for additional services) paid to M/s.

Subramaniam Bengali& Associates forthe financial year ended March 31,2024 is given in note 17 (vi) of

notes to the standalone financial statements ofthe Company.
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The disclosures as required under Regulation 36(5) of SEBI Listing Regulati

Proposed fees payable to the new Statutory

Auditor

Terms ofappointment ofnew auditors

Material change in the fee payable to such

auditor from that paid to the outgoing auditor

along with the rationale for such

change.

Basis of recommendation for appointment

including the details in relation to and

credentials of the statutory auditors proposed

tobe appointed.

The fee proposed to be paid to M/s.R C Resham-

wala& Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 127499W)

towards the statutory audit for the financial year

2024-25 is Rs. 2 Lakh (comprising of the statutory

audit fees and tax audit fees), for the financial year

2024-25 with the authority to the Board, inconsulta-

tion with the Audit Committee to decide on the

amount ofremuneration to be paid to the Statutory

Auditors for the remaining part of the tenure. The

Company may avail additional certification, if re-

quired, from Mls.R C Reshamwala& Co forwhich

fees will be paid separately on mutually agreed

terms.

Fora period of five (5) consecutive years with effect

from the conclusion of the Thirty First AGM until the

conclusion ofthe Thirty Sixth AGM of the Company

tobe held in the financial year 2029-30.

There has been no material change in the fees of

the Statutory Auditors. Further, in light of the same,

it is proposed to pay Rs.2 Lakh to Mls.R C Re-

shamwala& Co forthe financial year 2024-25 as

compared tothefees of Rs. 1.5 Lakh (including the

statutory audit fees and tax audit fees) paid to Mls.

Subramaniam Bengali& Associates, Chartered Ac-

countants (FRN: 127499W) during the previous

year.

The Audit Committee and the Board, while recom-

mending M/s.R C Reshamwala& Co,astheStatu-

tory Auditors of the Company, have taken into con-

sideration, amongst other things, the credentials of

the firm and partners, proven track record of the

firm and eligibility criteria which commensurate with

the size and requirements ofthe Company. Forcre-

dentials of the statutory auditors i.e., Mls.R C Re-

shamwala & Co, please refer the brief profile

above.
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Dear Members,

DIRECTOR'S ,REPORT

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of QGO Finance Limited are delighted to present the Thirty First Annual

Report along with Audited Financial Statements as of March 31,2024, Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit

and Loss and Cash Flow Statement forthe year ended March 31,2024, in compliance with Indian Account-

ingStandards (Ind AS).

The Audited Financial Statements forthe Financial Year ended March 31,2024, forming part of this Annual

Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as

“Ind-AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognized accounting practices

and policies to the extent applicable. Necessary disclosures with regard to Ind-AS reporting have been made

under the Notes to Financial Statements. The Company's performance during the financial year under review as

compared totheprevious financial year is summarized below:

aa-r
11,55,00,85

1,68,420

11,56,69,275

9,19,55,457

48,47,463

2,37,13,818

59,68,294

1,46,544

1,75,98,980

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Revenue

Less: Expenses

Less: Amount transferred to NBFC Reserve

Fund

Profii;f(Loss) Before Tax

Less: Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Prior year’s Tax/Interest

Pzofit after Tax

2023-24

14,04,49,701

4,99,488

14,09,49,189

10,72,P1,243

68,19,606

366,57,946

84,71,032

2,35,906

(15,87,719)

2,d5,38,727

Note:

1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary tocorrespond with the

current year's classification/disclosure.

For the Financial year ended March 31,2024, the Company hasreporteda Turnover of€ 14,09,49,189/-

as compared totheprevious financial year ended March 31,2023 of7 11,56,69,275/-, which constitutes

a growth of 22% inturnover whereas theProfit before Tax stood atZ 3,36,57,946/- for the year under

review as compared toa profit ofZ 2,37,13,818/- forthe previous financial year.

More details on the financial statements of the Company along with various financial ratios are available

in the Management Discussion& Analysis Report forming part of this report.
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The Company is classified as Category ’B’ Non-Banking Financial Institution by the Re ndia

(RBI), wherein it is permitted to carry on the business ofa Non-Banking Financial Company without

accepting deposits from the general public. Further, in accordance with the Scale Based Regulations

issued by RBI, the Company is classified asa Base Layer NBFC (NBFC-BL)

The Company providesa wide range of products to its customers such as:

• Business Loan;

› Project Loan; and

› Loan Against Property.

Along with the products, the Company believes in providinga diverse range ofservices to its customers,

which are:

› Providing consultancy and advisory services to clients in the field of financing.

Providing services of lending money oranyterm that may be thought fit and particularly to customers

or other person or corporation having dealing with the company. However, the company does notcarry

on the business of banking as defined under the Banking Regulation Act, 1919 or any amendment

thereto.

• We offer service/funding for Project loan, peripheral tier-I satellite cities (presently in MMR).

KEY ADVANTAGES OF WORKING WITH US!

• Ourloans are typically refinanced witha larger NBFC loan. Typically, the first line of financing for the

developer (prior to larger NBFCs andbanks.)

• Improving credit access, Infrastructure building, skill development and technology assistance forretail

loans, loans against property, business loans.

› Our Loan Against Property can be used forexpansion ofbusiness and other projects and meeting the

credits of business and bona fide needs and also useful to facilitate the renovation or repair/extension

purposes inthe house orflat.

• An innovative way to expand thebusiness by using the same property to finance the business capital

needs and then, expanding the business. It is an austere and efficient way of leveraging one's source of

income.

› An easy and quick process fordocumentation with minimal paperwork and disbursal of loan amount in

quick time.

• We understand the importance of timely financing in the success ofa business, and offer our client's

customized solutions that help maximize their business opportunities.A dedicated QGO Relationship

Manager partners with clients to evaluate their funding needs such as capital expenditure, working
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capital, business expansion and works on structuringa tailor-made solution tha

their evolving needs.

3. Transfer to Reserves

The Company hasnottransferred any amount totheGeneral Reserve. However, theentire profit amount

has been retained by the Company in their Profit and Loss Account, except forthe sum of Z71,49,817/-

which was transferred to the “NBFC Reserve Fund” maintained by the Company asperUnder Section

45-IC (1)of Reserve Bank ofIndia (’RBI’) Act, 1934.

4. Dividend

The Company haddeclared Four (4)Interim Dividends forthe Financial Year 2023-24 amounting tototal

Dividend of7 34,76,400 for the entire year. The payment of dividend is subject to the approval of

members attheensuing Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) oftheCompany. The dividend, if approved

at the 31st AGM, will be paid to those members whose names appear in the register of members/

statement of beneficial ownership, after deduction of tax at source, as applicable.

5. Ca i a Ex e dit re

As on March 31,2024 thegross fixed assets stood atZ 80,09,699/- and net fixed assets at€ 23,54,761/-.

during the year amounted toZ 9,43,560/-.

6.H an Reso rceManae ent

Employees arethe most valuable and indispensable asset fora Company. The Company hasalways

been proactive in providing growth, learning platforms, safe workplace and personal development

opportunities to its workforce. Human Resource Management playsa very important role in realizing the

Company's objective. The Company is managed bytheactive involvement of the promoters along with

strategic inputs froma well-diversified and competent board.

As on March 31,2024 theCompany had9 employees on its rolls at various organizational levels.

Our Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of health, safety and security for its

employees and business associates and to operate ina healthy and safe environment.

7. Resource Mobilisation

Source of finance of the Company contains equity share capital, debt securities (Transferable Un-se-

cured Non-convertible Debentures, and loans from banks and financial institutions.

i. Private Placement ofDebentures

The Company hadduring the year raised funds through issue of Transferable Un-secured Non-convert-

ible Debentures on Private Placement basis to the tune of€ 11,00,00,000/-.
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ii. Share Capital

During theyear under review, there has been no change inthe

Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of

the Company.

As on March 31,2024 the Authorized Share Capital of the

Company was 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 1 10/- each

amounting to1 10,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred Million

only).

As on March 31,2024 the Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Share Capital of the Company is 69,52,800 Equity Shares ofI

10/- each amounting to1 6,95,28,000 (Sixty-Nine Million Five

Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand only).

During the year under review, the Company didnothave any subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.

Therefore, this clause does notapply tothe Company.

9.Demois

TheCompany hasnotaccepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview ofprovisions of Section

73 of the CompaniesAct2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014

during the year under review. Hence, the requirement of furnishing details relating to Deposits covered

under ChapterV oftheAct orthe details of Deposits which are not in compliance with the ChapterV of

theAct is not applicable.

10. Di ec ors KeMayaerial Personnel

The Board ofDirectors holda fiduciary position and is entrusted with the responsibility to act in the best

interests of the Company. The Board atits meetings deliberate and decide on strategic issues including

review of policies, financial matters, discussion on business performance and other critical matters for

the Company. Committees constituted by the Board focus on specific areas and take informed

decisions within the framework of the delegated authority and responsibility and make specific

recommendations totheBoard on matters under its purview. Decisions and recommendations ofthe

Committees are placed before the Board forconsideration and approval as required.

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Non-Independent Director and Non-Executive Independent

Directors including Women Directors in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and

applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

("Listing Regulations"). All the Directors have rich experience and specialized knowledge in sectors

covering law, finance, accountancy and other relevant areas.
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As on March 31,2024, the Board consists of5 (Five) directors including3 {Three) women directors. The

Chairman oftheCompany is an Independent Director. The profile of all the Directors can be accessed

on theCompany's website athttps://qgofinance.com/team/.

None oftheDirectors of the Company have incurred any disqualification under Section 164 (1)& (2)of

the Act read with Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,

2014. All the Directors have confirmed that they are not debarred from accessing the capital market as

well as from holding the office of Director pursuant to any order of Securities and Exchange Board of

India or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other such regulatory authority. In the view ofthe Board, all

the directors possess the requisite skills, expertise, integrity, competence, as well as experience

considered to be vital for business growth.

11.Directors

During the year under review, the Company didnothave any subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures.

Therefore, this clause does notapply to the Company.

1.Composition ofthe Board and Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises5 (five) Directors in which one is the Managing

Director and four are Non-Executive Directors. Out of the four non- executive directors, two are

Independent directors. The Composition ofthe Board, position, their Directorship in the company and

other details are shown below;

Rear Admiral Vineet

Bakhshi (Retd)

2. Mrs. Rachana Singi

3. Mr. Virendra Jain

4. Mrs. Seema Pathak

5. Mrs. Deepika Nath

Independent Director&

cha»man

Managing Director

Independent Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

01/08/2018

29/09/2018

28/07/2018

01/08/2018

30/01/2023

2. Directors or Key Managerial Personnel appointed or resigned during the year

During the financial year 2023-24 there has been no change inthecomposition ofthe key managerial

personnel.

3. Board Meeting Details

Your Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and

review the Company's financial performance. 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held during the year

ended March 31, 2024. The meetings were held in hybrid mode i.e., physically and virtually in

accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act. The gap between two Board Meetings did not

exceed 120 days. The details relating to Board Meeting held during the year and the attendance of

Board members in meeting are as under.
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1. Apii =, zo23

2. April 27,2023

3. May 29, 2023

4. June 20,2023

5. August 07,2023

6. Septeznbez 01,2023

7. October 18,2023

8. October 30,2023

9. Deceznbet 01,2023

10. January 05,2024

11. January 29,2024

5

5

4

4

5

3

s

3

4

s

4.Retirement by Rotation

Interms ofSection 152 ofthe Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Rachana Singi

(Holding DIN: 00166508), retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligi-

ble offers herself for reappointment. In the opinion of the Directors, Mrs. Rachana Singi possesses

requisite qualification and experience and therefore, your Directors recommend herreappointment in

the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

12. Ke ManaeralPesonnel

As on March 31,2024, the following individuals have been designated as Key Managerial Personnel

("KMP") ofthe Company in accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Act, read

in conjunction with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014:

1.

2.

Mr. AlokPathak

Ms. UrmiJoiser

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary, Compliance

Officer& Chief Operating Officer

During the financial year 2023-24 there has been no change in the composition ofthe key managerial

personnel.

13. eca ationbIndieendent Di ectos

There aretwo Independent Directors on the Board oftheCompany.

The Company hasalso received the necessary declarations from each Independent Director in accor-

dance with Section 149(7) of the Act and Regulations 16(1)(b) and 25(8) ofthe Listing Regulations that

they meet thecriteria of independence as laid out in Section 149(6) ofthe Act and Regulations 16(1)(b)

of the SEBI Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circum-

stances which may affect their status as Independent Directors of the Company andtheBoard is satis-

fied of the integrity, expertise, and experience (including proficiency interms ofSection 150(1) of the Act

and applicable rules thereunder) of all Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms ofSection
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150 read with Rule6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rule, 2014, as

amended, theIndependent Directors of the Company have included their names inthedata bank ofIn-

dependent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA).

The board ofdirectors have taken on record the declaration and confirmation submitted by the Indepen-

dent Directors after undertaking due assessment ofthesame andintheir opinion the Independent Di-

rectors fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and Listing Regulations and are independent ofthe man-

agement.

The Independent Directors have complied with the Code forIndependent Directors prescribed in

Schedule IVtotheAct along with the Code ofConduct forDirectors and Senior Management Personnel

formulated by the Company asperListing Regulations.

14. Co an s Polic on a oi t en and Re unerat on ofD rectors Ke

M na e ial Pe sonnel Senio M naeventPersonnel and othere Io ees

On therecommendation oftheNomination and Remuneration Committee, the Company hasformulat-

ed and adopteda Nomination and Remuneration Policy which is in accordance with the Act and the

Listing Regulations. The Policy aims to attract, retain and motivate qualified people at the board and

senior management levels and ensure that the interests of Board members& senior executives are

aligned with the Company's vision and mission statements and are in the long-term interests of the

Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company hasbeen designed with the following basic

objectives:

a. To set outa policy relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Manage-

ment Personnel and other employees oftheCompany.

b.To formulate criteria for appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Manage-

ment Personnel.

c. To formulate the criteria for determining qualification, competencies, positive attributes and indepen-

dence forappointment ofa director.

The Policy is available on the website of the Company athttps://qgofinance.com/wp-content/up-

IoadsI2022l12/Nomination-and-Remuneration-policy.pdf
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The constitution of the Board Committees is in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and

the relevant rules made thereunder and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Board has

constituted the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Administration Committee,

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Risk Management Committee todeal with specific areas/activities

that needa closer review and to have an appropriate structure for discharging its responsibilities.

The provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and RBI guidelines have prescribed and mandated

forming of Committees oftheBoard forefficient working and effective delegation ofwork and toensure

transparency in the practices of the Company. Accordingly, the Committees formed by theBoard areas

follows:

A. Audit Committee:

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Act, the Board has formed an Audit Committee, which assists the

Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing

the Company's established systems and processes forinternal financial controls, governance. The

Committee is governed bya Charter that is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the

Act. The Audit Committee also receives the report on compliance under theCode ofConduct forPro-

hibition of Insider Trading Regulations, 2015.

The brief details of the Committee have been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board ofDirectors of the Company hadaccepted all the recommendations oftheCommittee. reap-

pointment inthe ensuing Annual General Meeting.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Pursuant to Section 178(1) of the Act, the Board has formeda Nomination and Remuneration Com-

mittee. The Committee is responsible forformulating evaluation policies and reviewing all major as-

pects of Company's HR processes relating to hiring, training, talent management, succession plan-

ning and compensation structure of the Directors, KMPs andSenior Management. The Committee

also anchored theperformance evaluation of the Individual Directors. The details of the same aredis-

closed in the Corporate Governance Report. The Policy is available on the following website of the

Company https://qgofinance.com/wpwontent/uploads/2022/1Z/Nomination-and-Remuneration-policy.pdf

c. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee:

Pursuant to Section 178(5) of the Act, the Board has constituteda Stakeholders' Relationship Com-

mittee. The details of the Committee have been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.
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D.Administration Committee:

The Administration Committee has been voluntarily formed by theCompanyforlooking after the ad-

ministration and day-to-day operations ofthe Company. The further details are disclosed in the Cor-

porate Governance Report.

E. Risk Management Committee:

According to the Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),

Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations),a Risk Management Committee is to be formed by the

top 1000 listed entities based on market capitalization. However, QGO Finance Limited does notfall

under thethreshold and also Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI Listing Regulations are not applicable to

the Company. Further, in accordance with the chapter VI ofthe Master Direction — Reserve Bank of

India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 theBoard has

opted mandatorily to form the Committee inorder to or evaluating the overall risks faced by the

NBFC including liquidity risk and shall report the same totheBoard. The details of the Committee

aredisclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.

16. Performance Evaluation of the Board, the Committees and theIndividual

Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable provisions of the Listing

Regulations and in consonance with Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the SEBI, theBoard

of Directors of the Company and on therecommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board asa whole and directors

individually. The Board also carried evaluation of the performance ofits various Committees fortheyear

under consideration. The performance evaluation of the Directors was carried out by the entire Board,

other than the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the

Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed

their satisfaction over the evaluation process.The Evaluation process coversa structured questionnaire

for evaluation by Board members and theevaluation mechanism with definite parameters has been

explicitly described in the Corporate Governance Report. The process ofevaluation has been detailed

below:
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Evaluation Structure

Feedback foreach oftheevaluations was sought by way of internal structured questionnaires with

the Directors and the Committee foraccessing the questionnaires and submitting their feed-

back/comments. The questionnaires forperformance evaluation are inalignment with the guidance

note on Board evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia ("SEBI"), vide its cir-

cular dated January 05,2017 and cover various attributes/functioning of the Board such as adequa-

cy ofthecomposition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance

ofspecific duties etc., based on thecriteria approved by the NRC. The Members were also able to

give qualitative feedback and comments apart from the standard questionnaires.

Results of Evaluation

The outcome of the evaluations was presented to the Board, the NRC and the Independent

Directors at their respective meetings for assessment and development of plans/suggestive

measures foraddressing action points that arise from the outcome oftheevaluation. The Directors

expressed their satisfaction on the parameters ofevaluation, the implementation and compliance of

the evaluation exercise done and theresults/outcome of the evaluation process.

Pursuant tothe requirements under Sections 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act with respect to Directors'

Responsibility Statement, the Directors' hereby confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts forthe year ended March 31,2024, the applicable ac-

counting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;
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’I 8.

(ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and ma e judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to givea true and fair view ofstate of affairs

of the Company asatMarch 31,2024 and oftheprofit of the Company fortheyear ended on that

day;

(iii) they have taken proper and sufficient care forthe maintenance ofadequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act forsafeguarding the assets ofthe Company andforpre-

venting and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

(iv) the Annual Accounts fortheyear ended March 31,2024 have been prepared ona “going concern”

basis;

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company andthat such internal

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively throughout the financial year ended

March 31,2024.

(vi) they have devised proper systems toensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems areadequate and operating effectively throughout the financial year ended

March 31,2024.

Risk ManaeventPolic

The Company hasbuilta comprehensive risk management framework that seeks toidentify all kinds of

anticipated risks associated with the business and to take remedial actions to minimize any kind of

adverse impact on the Company. The Company understands that risk evaluation and risk mitigation is

an ongoing process within the organization and is fully committed toidentify and mitigate the risks in the

business.

The Company hasalso set upa Risk Management Committee tomonitor the existing risks as well as

to formulate strategies towards identifying new and emergent risks. The Risk Management Committee

identifies the key risks for the Company, develops and implements the risk mitigation plan, reviews and

monitors the risks and corresponding mitigation plans ona regular basis and prioritizes the risks, if

required, depending upon theeffect on the business/reputation. The Company hasalso formulated and

implementeda Risk Management Policy which is approved by the Board of Directors in accordance

with Listing Regulations, to identify and monitor business risk and assist in measures to control and

mitigate such risks. The Policy is also available on the Website oftheCompany atwww.qgofinance.com

. The other details in this regard are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of

this Annual Report. Further, the Risk Management Policy of the Company is attached as Annexure 1.
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According toSection 134(5)(e) of the Act and other appIisabIe provisions of Listing Regulations interms

ofinternal control over financial reporting, the term Internal Financial Control (’IFC’) means thepolicies

and procedures adopted by theCompany forensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ofits business,

including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness oftheaccounting records and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information.

The Company hasa well-established internal control framework, which is designed to continuously

assess the adequacy, effectiveness and efficiency of financial and operational controls and the Board

is responsible forensuring that IFC are laid down in the Company andthat such controls are adequate

and operating effectively.

The Company believes that strengthening of internal controls is an ongoing process and there will be

continuous efforts to keep pace with changing business needs and environment.

The Company's internal control systems arecommensurate with the nature of its business and the size

and complexity of its operations. Further there were no letters of internal control weaknesses issued by

the InternalAuditor or the Statutory Auditors during the financial year under review.

20. Cor orate Social Res o sibi it

The Company believes that as a responsible corporate citizen, it has a duty towards the society,

environment, and the Country where it operates. The Company's sense ofresponsibility (which goes

beyond just complying with operational and business statutes) towards the community and

environment, both ecological and social, in which it operates is known ascorporate social responsibility.

in compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company does notfall in the ambit of limit in

respect of Corporate Social Responsibility.

21. ticulas o Cont acs o AraineetsthReated Pat es

During the year under review, all the transactions entered into by the Company with related parties,

were incompliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, details of which

are setout in the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report. All related party

transactions are entered into only after receiving prior approval ofthe Audit Committee. Further, in terms

of the provisions of Section 188(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its

Powers) Rules, 2014, all contracts/arrangements/ transactions entered into by the Company with its re-

lated parties, during the financial year under review, were in ordinary course of business and on arm's

length and not material.

in line with the requirements of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Company hasalso formulated

a Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions (’RPTs’) and the same is available on the website

of the Company athttps://qgofinance.com/wp-contenUupIoads/2022/12/Related-Paty-Transaction-Policy.pdf
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All transactions which were carried out during the year which requires reporting in Form AOC -2

pursuant to Section 134 (3)(h)of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

areannexed as “Annexure 2” tothis report.

22. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

During the year under review, the Company hasnotgranted any loans, provided any guarantees or

securities or made anyinvestments under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act.

23. Particularsoff E lo ees

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time

in respect of Directors/employees of the Company is attached as “Annexure- 3”tothis report.

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended from

time-to-time forms part of this Board Report. However, in terms of Section 136 of the Act, the annual

report is being sent to the shareholders excluding the said statement. The said information is readily

available for inspection by the shareholders at the Company's registered office during the business

hours on all working days up tothedate ofensuing Annual General Meeting and shall also be provided

to any shareholder of the Company, who sendsa written request to the Company Secretary and

Compliance Officer at QGOCS@qgofinance.com.

24.Co servation of Ener Tec noo Absort on and Fo ein Exchan e

Ear instandouto

Information on conservation ofenergy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

as stipulated in Section 134(3)(m) oftheAct read with Rule8 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

foryear ended March 31,2024 is provided below:

i. Steps taken or impact on conservation of

energy

ii. Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources

of energy

iii. Capital investment on energy conservation

equipments

The Company has not

spent any substantial

amount on Conservation

of Energy to be disclosed

here.
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Efforts made towards technology

absorption

Benefits derived like product

improvement, cost reduction, product

development orimport substitution

iii. In case of imported technology (imported

during the last three years reckoned from

the begînnîng ofthefînanciaÏ year)-

• thedetails of technology imported

• theyear of import

• whether thetechnology been fully

absorbed

o If not fully absorbed, areas where

absorption has not taken place,

and the reasons thereof

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and

Development

Î. Foreign Exchange Earnings by the

Company

Foreign Exchange Expenditure by the

Company

Statutory Auditors and Auditor's Report

Considering the nature of

activities of the Company,

there is no requirement

with regards to

technology absorption

NIL

VL

Mls. Subramaniam Bengali and Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory

Auditors of the Company fora term offive years from FY 2019-20 to FY 2023-24 atthe26th Annual

General Meeting ofthe Company held on June 8,2019.

The Statutory Auditors fulfil the eligibility and qualification norms as prescribed under the Act, the

Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 and rules and regulations issued thereunder. In addition, the auditors

holda valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board ofthe Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India (ICAI),a prerequisite for issuing Limited Review reports or Audit Reports.

The Auditor's Report on theAudited financial statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended March 31,

2024 forms part of this Annual Report and is unmodified and there are no qualifications, reservation,

adverse remarks or disclaimer made by thestatutory auditors in their report. M/s. Subramaniam

Bengali and Associates have conducted the statutory audit for the financial year 2023-24 and shall

cease tobe theauditors of the Company post the conclusion ofthe ensuing AGM.

TheBoard oftheCompany, on therecommendation made bytheAudit Committee, have appointed Mls.

R C Reshamwala& Co Chartered Accountants (FRN.108832W), as the Statutory Auditors of the

Company, fora period of5 (five) consecutive financial years commencing from the conclusion of the

ensuing AGM till the conclusion ofthe 36th (Thirty Sixth) Annual General Meeting ofthe Company tobe

held in the year 2029. This appointment is subject to the approval of the Members atthis AGM. The
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necessary resolution seeking the members' approval forthe appointment of Mls.R C Reshamwala&

Co Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors is included in the Notice convening the 31st (Thirty

First) AGM of the Company.

Internal Auditors

The Company hasin place an adequate internal audit framework tomonitor the efficacy of the internal

controls with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and theBoard of Directors, an indepen-

dent, objective and reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's pro-

cesses. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Chairman oftheAudit Committee.

Mls. KARM& Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company for

theFY 2024-25 intheBoard Meeting heid on May 13, 2024 in accordance with the provisions of Section

138 of the Act read with the Rule 13 ofCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 ofthe Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remu-

neration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board atits meeting held on May 13, 2024, had ap-

pointed Mls. Mehta& Mehta, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors of the Company

fortheFY 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report forFY 2023-24 in form MR 3 is annexed tothis report

as “Annexure- 4” which is self-explanatory.

The Secretarial Audit Report forthe financial year ended March 31,2024 is unmodified i.e. there are no

qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers in the above secretarial audit report.

CostAuditors and Cost Audit Report

The Company is not required to maintain cost records in terms ofthe requirements ofSection 148 ofthe

Act and rules framed thereunder, hence such accounts and records are not required to be maintained

by the Company.

26.Re or in ofaddsbAudi ors

During the year under review, none oftheauditors have reported any instances of fraud committed

against the Company by its officers or employees totheAudit Committee as required to be reported

under Section 143 (12) of the Act.

27. Vi il Mechanis Whiste B o er o c

The Company hasadopteda Whistle Blower Policy and established the necessary Vigil Mechanism,

which is in line with the applicable provisions of Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies

Act, 2013forits Directors and employees. Pursuant tothe Policy, the Whistle Blower can raise concerns

relating to Reportable Matters (as defined in the Policy) such as unethical behaviour, breach ofCode of
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Conduct, actual or suspected fraud, any other malpractice, impropriety or wrongdoings, illegality,

non-compliance oflegal and regulatory requirements, retaliation against the Directors& Employees and

instances of leakage of/suspected leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information of the Company

etc.

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine

concerns or grievances to the Audit Committee, and provides foradequate safeguards against victim-

ization of Whistle Blower, who avail of such mechanism and also provides fordirect access totheChair-

man of the Audit Committee, in appropriate or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee oversees the

functioning of the same. Further, no personnel have been denied access totheAudit Committee during

the Financial Year under review.

The details of this Policy are explained inthe Corporate Governance Report which formsa part of this

Annual Report and also hosted on the website of the Company athttps://qgofinance.com/wp-con-

tent/uploads/2022/12/2.-Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdf

28. Busi ess Res onsibilit a d Sus ainabi it Re o t

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2) of Listing Regulations and with effect from the financial year

2022—23,the top 1000 listed companies based on market capitalization shall submita Business Re-

sponsibility and Sustainability Report describing the initiatives taken by the Company from an environ-

mental, social and the governance perspective. The above provisions are not applicable to the Compa-

nyfortheyear ended 2023-24.

29.Annual Return

As per Section 92 (3), every company shall placea copy ofthe annual return on the website of the

company, if any, and the web-link of such annual return shall be disclosed inthe Board's Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, copy ofannual return for the financial year

ended March 31,2024 made under the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act, has been placed on the

below mentioned web-address: - https://qgofinance.com/annual-reports-returns/

30.Cor orate Goven nce

The Company's Corporate Governance Practices isa reflection ofa value system encompassing cul-

ture, policies, and relationships with the stakeholders. Integrity and transparency are key to Corporate

Governance Practices to ensure that Company gains and retains the trust of stakeholders at all times.

It is about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and sustainably. The Board exercises its fidu-

ciary responsibilities in the widest sense oftheterm.

The compliance of Corporate Governance provisions specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b)

to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C,D andE of ScheduleV ofSEBI Listing

Regulations are not applicable to the Company in the light of the provision of Regulation 15 of SEBI List-

ing Regulations.
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However, following the Good Corporate Governance principles and the highest standards of

accountability, transparency and disclosure and keeping in line with Company's philosophy of

integrated reporting, the Company hastaken an effort to comply with Corporate Governance reporting

requirements ona voluntary basis. The detailed report on Corporate Governance also forms part of this

Annual Report as Annexure 5.

31.Manae en Discussion Ana sisRe ort

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report in compliance with Regulation 34(2)(e) of Listing

Regulations is provided ina separate section and forms an integral part of this report as Annexure-6

32.Sexual Ha ass ent atWork lace

The Company is committed to create and maintain an atmosphere inwhich employees can work

together without fear of sexual harassment and exploitation. Every employee is made aware that the

Company is strongly opposed tosexual harassment and that such behaviour is prohibited both by law

and the Company. During the year under review, the Company has notcrossed the stipulated 10

Employees threshold in the establishment. Hence, the Company is not required to form an Internal

Complaints Committee as required by the Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

33.Co i nce ih Secreta ialS a dardso Boa d Mee n s and Genea

Meetin s

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company hascomplied with all the relevant provisions of the

applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to “Meetings of the Board of

Directors” and “General Meetings”, respectively issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

34. Fit and Pro e C ite ia and Code ofConduct

All the Directors meet the fit and proper criteria stipulated by RBI. All the Directors and Senior

Management oftheCompany have affirmed compliance with the Code ofConduct oftheCompany.

35.Prudential norms and Directions of RBI for NBFCs

Thecompany hascomplied with all the requirements prescribed by the Reserve Bank ofIndia and

has filed the required returns.

36. Disclosure under ection 43Abu o the Co a es Act 2013

The Company hasnotissued any shares with Differential Rights and hence, no information as per

provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and

Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.
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The Company hasnotissued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review and hence, no

information as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies

(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is required to be furnished.

38. Disclos e under Sec ion621 b oftheCo an es Act 013

The Company hasnotissued any Equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the

year under review and hence, no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with

Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

39. Disclosue unde Sec ion673 oftheCo anies Act 2013

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of voting rights in respect of

shares purchased directly by employees undera scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) ofthe Act read with

Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

40. The detais o a ication made ora oceed endn unde theIn

so venc and Bankr tc Code 2016 31 of 2016 durin the ear alon

ih thei s s as t the end of he financ ear

During the period under review, no application was made oranyproceeding under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 was pending.

41. The details of difference between amount ofthevaluation done atthetime

ofo e ime set lemen and he valuation done hile kin oan fro the

Banks orFinancial Insti utions Ion w h the reasons thereo

There were no such transactions during the FY 2023-24.

42. GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that:

1. No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred

from the close of the financial year ended March 31,2024 till the date ofthis report.

2. There was no change inthenature of business of the Company during the financial year ended

March 31,2024.

3.During the year, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's operation in future.
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Your Directors' place on record their sincere appreciation forthe continued cooperation and support ex-

tended tothe Company byvarious Banks. Your Directors' also place on record sincere appreciation of

the continued hard work putin by the employees atall levels, amidst the challenging time. The directors

are thankful to the esteemed shareholders fortheir support and the confidence reposed intheCompany

and its management and also thank the Company's vendors, investors, business associates, Cen-

tral/state Government and various departments and agencies fortheir support and cooperation.

For and on behalf of the Board ofQGO Finance Limited

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Independent Director

DIN:02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,

Kota-324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: July 29,2024
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ANNEXURE-1

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

LEGAL FRAMEWORK:

TheCompany is prone to inherent business risks. This document is intended to formalizea riskmanagement

policy, the objective of which shall be identification, evaluation, monitoring andminimization of identifiable risks.

This policy is in compliance with the requirements under Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing

Obligation Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which requires the Company tolay down procedures

forrisk assessment and procedure forrisk minimization.

In accordance with:

Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”),a company is required to includea statement

indicating development and implementation ofa risk management policy for the company including

identification the rein of elements ofrisk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence

of the company.

Section 177(4) ofthe Act states: Every Audit Committee shall act in accordance with the terms ofreference

specified in writing by the Board which shall, inter alia, include- (vii) Evaluation of internal financial controls

and risk management systems.

SCHEDULEV o theActSec on1498 - Code forIndependent Directors

Role and functions: The independent directors shall:

• help in bringing an independent judgment tobear on the Board's deliberations especially on issues of

strategy, performance, risk management, resources, key appointments and standards ofconduct;

› satisfy themselves on the integrity of financial information and that financial controls and the systems

ofrisk management arerobust and defensible;

The Board ofDirectors of the Company andtheAudit Committee shall periodically review and evaluate the

risk management system ofthe Company sothat the management controls the risks througha properly

defined network.

Accordingly, to assess, mitigate and manage risk at “QGO Finance Limited” (hereinafter referred to as the

“Company”), theCompany hasformed the policy (the “Risk Management Policy”) for the same.
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Risk Management isa key aspect ofthe “Corporate Governance Principles and Code ich

aims toimprovise the governance practices across the Company's activities.

Risk management policy and processes will enable the Company toproactively manage uncertainty and

changes in the internal and external environment to limit negative impacts and capitalize on opportunities.

Head ofDepartments shall be responsible for implementation of the risk management system as may be

applicable to their respective areas offunctioning and report to the Board and Audit Committee.

APPLICABILITY:

This policy applies to all areas ofthe Company's operations.

OBJECTIVE& PURPOSE OF POLICY:

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promotea

proactive approach inreporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to

achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk

Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues. This Risk Management Policy is being

applied inorder to ensure that effective management ofrisks is an integral part of every employee's job and

toensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promotea structured and disciplined approach

inreporting, evaluating and resolving the risks associated with the Company's business.

THE SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY ARE:

1.Toensure that all the current and future material risk exposures ofthecompany areidentified, assessed,

quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed i.e. to ensure adequate systems forrisk

management andtoidentify internal and external risks faced by the Company including financial, opera-

tional, sectorial, sustainability, information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may be identified;

2. To establisha framework forthecompany's risk management process and to ensure its implementation;

3.To enable compliance with appropriate regulations, wherever applicable, through the adoption of best

practices;

4. To assure business growth with financial stability;

5. Protecting and enhancing assets and Company's image;

6. Preparing risk mitigation plans by setting up systems and processes forinternal control of identified risks;
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7. Reducing volatility in various areas of the business by developing and supporting people an nowledge

base ofthe organization;

8.Optimizing operational efficiency by anticipating and responding tothe changing economic, social, political,

technological, legal and environmental conditions inthe external environment.

DEFINITIONS:

Inthis Policy, unless the context otherwise requires:

“Audit Committee orCommittee” means theaudit committee ofboard ofdirectors of the Company con-

stituted in accordance with the provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and therules made thereunder read

with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR Regula-

tions”).

“Risk Management Committee” meanstheRisk Management Committee oftheboard ofdirectors of the

company constituted in accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reg-

ulations, 2015 (“LODR Regulations”) and in accordance with the chapter VI ofthe Master Direction — Re-

serve Bank ofIndia (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023. The

risk management committee shall ensure that the risks associated with the business/ functioning of the

company areidentified, controlled and mitigated and shall also lay down procedures regarding managing

and mitigating the risk through integrated risk management system, strategies and mechanism.

This committee consists of the members oftheBoard and Senior Executive/ heads ofvarious risk verti-

cals. The majority of members ofthis committee are from the Board ofDirectors.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” in relation to the Company, means thecollective Body ofDirectors of

the Company (includinga committee ofdirectors of the Company duly authorized by the Board).

“Company” means “QGO Finance Limited,a company constituted under the provisions of Companies

Act, 2013.

“Policy” means this Risk Management Policy as may be amended orsupplemented from time to time.

“SEBI” means theSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia.

“SEBI Act” means theSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia Act, 1992.

“Risk Assessment” means thesystematic process of identifying and analysing risks. Risk Assessment

consists ofa detailed study of threats and vulnerability and resultant exposure tovarious risks.

“Risk Management” means thesystematic way of protecting business resources and income
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“Risk Management” means the systematic way of protecting business resources and income

against losses so that the objectives of the Company can be achieved without unnecessary

interruption.

“Risk Management Process” means the systematic application of management policies,

procedures and practices to the tasks of establishing the context, identifying, analysing,

evaluating, treating, monitoring and communicating risk.

ROLE OF THE BOARD:

TheBoard will undertake the following actions to ensure risk is managed appropriately:

1. The Board shall be responsible forframing, implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for

the company;

2. Ensure that the appropriate systems forrisk management areinplace;

3. The independent directors shall help in bringing an independent judgment tobear on the Board's delib-

erations on issues of risk management and satisfy themselves that the systems of risk management

arerobust and defensible;

4. Participate in major decisions affecting the organization's risk profile;

5. Have an awareness ofand continually monitor the management ofstrategic risks;

6. Be satisfied that processes and controls are in place formanaging less significant risks;

7. Be satisfied that an appropriate accountability framework is working whereby any delegation of risk is

documented and performance can be monitored accordingly;

8. Ensure risk management is integrated into board reporting and annual reporting mechanisms;

9. Convene any board-committees that are deemed necessary toensure risk is adequately managed and

resolved where possible;

10. To periodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering

the changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity;

11. Ensuring compliance with regulatory requirements and best practices with respect to risk management.
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Risk management process includes four activities. Risk Identification, RiskAssessment, Risk Mitigation

and Monitoring& Reporting.

1. Risk Identification

The purpose ofRisk identification is to identify internal and external risks specifically faced by the Com-

pany, in particular including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability (particularly, ESG related

risks), information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may be determined by the Committee and

identify all other events that can have an adverse impact on the achievement ofthebusiness objectives.

All Risks identified are documented in the form ofa Risk Register. Risk Register incorporates risk de-

scription, category, classification, mitigation plan, responsible function/ department.

The Company majorly focuses on the following types of material risks:

› Business Risk;

• Technological Risks;

Strategic Business Risks;

› Operational Risks;

Quality Risk;

• Competition Risk;

› Realization Risk;

› Cost Risk;

Financial Risks;

• Market Risk;

› Reputation Risk;

• Cyber Risk;

‹ Business Geography Risk;

2. Risk Assessment

Assessment involves quantification of the impact ofRisks todetermine potential severity and probability

of occurrence. Each identified Risk is assessed on two factors which determine the Risk exposure:

A. Impact if the event occurs

B. Likelihood of event occurrence

Risk Categories: It is necessary that Risks are assessed after taking into account the existing controls,

so as to ascertain the current level of Risk. Based on theabove assessments, each oftheRisks can be

categorized as — low, medium and high.
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The following framework shall be used forimplementation of Risk Mitigation:

All identified Risks should be mitigated using any of the following Risk mitigation plan:

a. Risk avoidance: By notperforming an activity that could carry Risk. Avoidance may seem theanswer

toall Risks but avoiding Risks also means losing out on the potential gain that accepting (retaining) the

risk may have allowed.

b. Risk transfer: Mitigation by having another party to accept the Risk, either partial or total, typically by

contract or by hedging/ Insurance.

c. Risk reduction: Employing methods/solutions that reduce the severity of the loss e.g. concreting being

done forpreventing landslides from occurring.

d. Risk retention: Accepting the loss when it occurs. Risk retention isa viable strategy for small Risks

where thecost of insuring against the Risk would be greater than the total losses sustained. All Risks

that are not avoided or transferred are retained by default.

iISCLOSURE INBOARD'S REPORT:

Board ofDirectors shall includea statement indicating development and implementation ofa risk man-

agement policy for the company including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which inthe

opinion of the Board may threaten the existence ofthe company.

!EVIEW AND AMENDMENT:

Thepolicy shall be reviewed and amended bytheBoard from time to time in line with any amendments

asmay be necessary. Any change inthePolicy shall be approved by the board ofdirectors (“Board”)

oftheCompany. The Board shall have theright to withdraw and/ oramend anypart of this Policy or the

entire Policy, at any time, as it deems fit, or from time to time, and the decision of the Board inthis re-

spect shall be final and binding.
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ANNEXURE-2

Fr‹RMN u.AOC -2

(Pursuant toclause (h)of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Ru/es, 2014)

Form forDisclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by

the Company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of

the Companies Act, 2013 including certain Arm's Length transaction for the

year ended March 31,2024.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ortransactions not atArm's length basic:

SL.

No.

b.

C.

d.

f.

Particulars

a. Name (s) of the related party& nature of relationship

Nature ofcontracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration ofthecontracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of thecontracts or arrangements or transaction including the value,

any

e. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions'

Date ofapproval by theBoard

Amount paid asadvances, if any

h. Date on which thespecial resolution was passed inGeneral meeting asrequired

under first proviso to section 188

Details

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA
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1. Details of contracts or arrangements ortransactions not atArm's length basic:

SL.

N‘, ParticularS

Name (s) of the related party& nature of relationship

Nature ofcontracts/arrangements/transaction

C.

Duration of thecontracts/arrangements/transaction

Details

Creative Vastrado

Pvt. Ltd

Interest payment on NCD Loan

As mentioned

in offer letter

Salient terms ofthecontracts or arrangements ortransaction As mentioned

d.
including the value, if any in offer letter

e. Date ofapproval by theBoard

f. Amount paid as advances, if any

For and on behalf of Board ofQCO Finance Limited

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Director

OIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,

Kota — 324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: July 29,2024

Place: Mumbai

1 7/08/2021

05/10/2021

NA
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ANNEXURE-3

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration

[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 r/wRule5 ofthe Companies

(Appointment &Remuneration) Rules, 2014j

1. The Percentage increase in remuneration ofthe Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer and the

Company Secretary during the Financial Year2023-24, the ratio of remuneration ofeach oftheDirec-

torto the median remuneration ofthe employees oftheCompany fortheFinancial Year under review

and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the perfor-

mance oftheCompany aregiven below:

Sr.No. Name Designation

Non-Executive Independent Directors

1. Rear Admiral Chairman arid

Vineet Bakhshi Independent

(Retired) Director

2. Virendra Jain Independent

Director

Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors

3. Seema Pathak Non-Executive

Director

4. Deepika Nath Non-Executive

Director

Executive Directors

5. Rachana Singi Managing Director

Key Managerial Personnel other than Executive

6. Alok Pathak Chief Financial

Officer

7. Urmi Joiser Chief Operating

Officer, Company

Secretary and

CO Flia:nce officer

Remuneration for %

F.Y. 2023-24 increase

in the

remuner

ation for

2,00,000/—

2,10,000/—

2,05,000/-

6,00,000/-

Directors

6,00,000/-

3 2,96,000/-

financial

Year

2023-24

NA

NA

NA

NA

00%

00%

60.20%

Ratio of

remuneration

of Director to

median

remuneration

of employees

10.61%

10.36%

5.81%

30.31%

30.31%

65.47%

1. Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration only by way of sitting fees forattending Board/Com-

mittee Meeting. Hence percentage increase is not provided forNon-Executive Directors.

Annexures& Reports| 64



2. The Median remuneration ofemployees during the Financial Year was Rs. 60,500/-

3. There were9 Permanent Employees (Including the MD and CFO) onthepay-roll of the Company as

onMarch 31,2024;

4.Median Remuneration ofthefinancial year has increased as that of the previous financial year since

the salaries of the Employees have increased;

5.Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of the employees other than the Managerial

Personnel in the last Financial Year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial

remuneration and justification thereof and highlighting if there were any exceptional circumstance for

the in crease in the managerial remuneration:

1. Average percentile increase in the salary of employees other than Managerial 18%

Personnel.

2. Average percentile increase in the salary of the Managerial Personnel. 20%

The same hasbeen shown considering the increase in salary of the Managing Directors of the Compa-

ny.

The percentile increase in the salaries of the managerial personnel and that of the employees other

than the managerial personnel is decided keeping in view the capabilities of the concerned person.

The increase in the Managerial Remuneration during the Financial Year 2023-24 is not exceptional, the

increase is in keeping with the view ofthegrowth oftheCompany andnew Management oftheCompa-

ny.

6.It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

7.Statement Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial

Personnel) rules, 2014-

Managing Director Chief Financial Company

Officer Secretav

Rs 6,00,000/—

Permanent

r00y000/— Rs. 11,93 ,000 —

Permanent Permanent
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NameoftheEmployees Ms. Rachana Singi Mr. Alok Pathak Ms. UrmiJoiser

Qualifications and experience of Chartered

the EmpIoyee Accountant

Age of such Employee 45years

Last employees held by such

Employee before Joining the

Company

% ofEquity Shares held by the 60.48%

Employee intheCompany.

Whether any such Employee isa No

relative of any Director or

Manager oftheCompany andif

r i fne of such Director or

Manager.

For and on behalf of Board ofQGO Finance Limited

RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,

Kota — 324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: July 29,2024

Place: Mumbai

Engineer

65 years

NIL

Company

Secretary

28 years

0.004%

Yes, Mrs Seema No

Pathak

(Non-Executive

Director)

(Wide)
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Annexure-4

FORM MR-3

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the CompaniesAct, 2D13 and ruleB of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members,

QGO FINANCE LIMITED

3 rdFloor, A-514,

TTC Industrial Area,

MIDC, Mahape,

Thane, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India - 400701

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the

adherence togood corporate practices by QGO Finance Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).

Secretarial audit was conducted ina manner that provided usa reasonable basis forevaluating the cor-

porate conductI statutory compliance and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on ourverification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the Company andalso the information provided by the Company, its offi-

cers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report

that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on

March 31,2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed here under and also that the Company has

proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject

to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined thebooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records main-

tained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on March 31,2024, according tothe provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and theRegulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and therules and regulations made there under tothe

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings (during the period under review not applicable to the company);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of

India Act, 1992 (’SEBIAct’):-
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(a)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Reg-

ulations, 2018 (during the period under review not applicable to the company);

(d)Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regula-

tions, 2021;

(e)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)

Regulations, 2021(during the period under review not applicable to the Company);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client (during the period under

review not applicable to the Company);

(g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (dur-

ing the period under review not applicable to the Company);

(h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback ofSecurities) Regulations, 2018 (during

the period under review not applicable to the Company);

(vi) Non-Banking Financial Company- Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking Company (Re-

serve Bank) Directions, 2016 (uptotheperiod it was effective);

(vii) Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016;

(viii) Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions,

2016;

(ix) Master Direction - Information Technology Framework fortheNBFC Sector;

(x) Master Direction — Monitoring of Frauds in NBFCs (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

(xi) Master Direction — Reserve Bank ofIndia (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regula-

tion) Directions, 2023

We have examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
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(ii) Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosur Requirements) Reg-

ulations, 2015;

During the period under review the Company hascomplied with the provisions ofAct, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines etc.

We further report that:

The Board ofDirectors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance ofthe Executive Directors,

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition ofthe Board ofDi-

rectors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions

of the Act.

Adequate notices are given to all Directors to schedule the Board/ Committee Meetings, agenda and de-

tailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance toall the Directors. Meetings held at

shorter notice are in compliance with the provisions ofthe Act and a system exists for seeking and obtain-

ing further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and formeaningful par-

ticipation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are

captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes inthe company commensurate with

the size and operations of the company tomonitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company hadthefollowing specific events/ actions

havinga major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance ofthe above referred laws, rules, regula-

tions, guidelines, standards, etc.
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a.TheBoard of Directors passed thefollowing resolutions for issuance of Non-Convertible Deben-

tures (“NCDs”) on private placement basis:

Sr.No. Date ofpassing resolution

18" April 2023

27“' April 2023

3 20'
h
June 2023

4 01
stSeptember 2023

5 18
th
October 2023

6 01"December 2023

7 05' January 2024

8 29'
h
January 2024

No. ofNCDsissued

200

200

200

200

100

1400

400

1400

b. The Board ofDirectors passed thefollowing resolutions by way of circulation for allotment of

Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) on private placement basis:

Sr. No. Date ofpassing circular resolution No. of NCDsallotted

l 20'
h
April 2023

2 28'
h
April 2023

22
n
‘ June 2023

4 01" September 2023

5 21“ October 2023

6 06'
h
January 2024

l7" January 2024

8 21t February 2024

100

200

200

200

100

100

100

100
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c. The Board ofDirectors of the Company atits meeting held on 29 th May, 2023 declared interim

dividend forthe Financial year 2022-23 of Rs. 0.01 per equity share on the FV of Equity shares

of Rs. 10 each and on 07 thAugust, 2023 declared first interim dividend forthe Financial year

2023-24 of Rs. 0.01 per equity share on the FV ofEquity shares of Rs. 10 each.

d.The Board ofDirectors of the Company atits meeting held on 30 th October, 20Z3 declared sec-

ond interim dividend forthe Financial year 2023-24 of Rs. 0.015 per equity share on the FV of

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each and on 29 thJanuary, 2024 declared third interim dividend forthe

Financial year 2023-24 of Rs. 0.015 per equity share on the FV ofEquity shares ofRs. 10 each.

For Mehta& Mehta,

Company Secretaries

(ICSI Unique Code P1996MH007500)

Aditi Patnaik

Partner

ACS No: 45308

CP No: 18186

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05-06-2024

UDIH: A045308F000532190

Note: This report isto be read with our letter of even date which isannexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’and

forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

The Members,

QGO FINANCE LIMITED

3 rdFloor, A-514,

TTC Industrial Area,

MIDC, Mahape,

Thane, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India — 400701

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Annex

1)Maintenance ofsecretarial record is the responsibility of the management oftheCompany. Our respon-

sibility is to express an opinion on these secretariat records based on our audit.

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assur-

ance about the correctness of the contents ofthe secretarial records. The verification was done on test

basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and

practices we followed providea reasonable basis forour opinion.

3) We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ofAccounts

ofthe Company.

4)Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,

rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5) The compliance ofthe provisions of corporate laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of

management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6) As regard the books, papers, forms, reports and returns filed by the Company under the provisions as

referred in our Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 theadherence and compliance to the require-

ments of the said regulations is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to

checking the execution and timeliness of the filing of various forms, reports, returns and documents that

need tobe filed by the Company with various authorities under thesaid regulations. We have notveri-

fied the correctness and coverage ofthecontents of such forms, reports, returns and documents.

7)The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as tothe future viability of the Company norofthe

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management hasconducted the affairs of the Company.

ForMehta& Mehta,

Company Secretaries

(ICSI Unique Code P1996MH007500)

Aditi Patnaik

Partner

ACS No: 45308

CP No: 18186

Place: Mumbai

Date: 05-06-2024

UDIN: A045308F000532190
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ANNEXURE-5

CORPORATE GOVERNANCER

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:

TheCompany recognises its role asa corporate citizen and endeavours toadopt the best practices and

the highest standards of corporate governance through transparency in business ethics, accountability

to its customers, investors, regulators and other stakeholders.

The Company believes that good corporate governance is essential for achieving long term corporate

goals and enhancing stakeholder value. The Company is committed to ethical values, sustainable

business practices, and to driving positive change in the areas inwhich it operates. Our Corporate

Governance isa reflection of our company — ourvalue system, work culture and thought process.

The essence of Corporate Governance is about maintaining the right balance between economic,

social, individual and community goals. The Company is focused on enhancement oflong-term value

creation for all stakeholders without compromising on integrity, societal obligations, environment and

regulatory compliances.

The Company places great emphasis on empowerment, integrity and safety of its employees, diversity,

transparency inall its dealings and accountability towards all the stakeholders. It isa firm conviction of

the Company that good Corporate Governance practices are powerful enablers, which infuse trust and

confidence and are able to attract and retain financial and human capital.

The Company is in voluntary compliance with the requirements mandated by the Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [“the

Listing Regulations”] as the Report on Corporate Governance is not mandatory to the Company.

However, for inculcating good Governance practices and highest standards of accountability &

transparency, in line with Company's Philosophy,a Report on compliance with the Code ofCorporate

Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations is given below:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Composition:

The Board ofDirectors of your Company hasanoptimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive

Directors, representinga blend of professionalism, knowledge and experience. The composition ofthe

Board ofyour Company is in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and

the Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time. The Board of Directors along with its

Committees provide leadership and guidance tothe Company's management as also direct, supervise

and control the performance ofthe Company.
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The Board currently comprises5 (Five) Directors out of which2 (Two) Directors are Non-Executive

Directors. The Company has2 (Two) Independent Directors and 1 (One) Managing Director. All the

Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the’independence’ criteria as mentioned under

Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, (the “SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Section 149 ofthe

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

All Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors are liable to retire by rotation. Mrs. Deepika Nath,

Non-Executive Director is sister of Ms. Rachana Singi who isa Managing Director of the Company.

None oftheother directors is related to any other director on the Board.

The composition of the Board, attendance atthe last Annual General Meeting (AGM), number ofother

directorships, memberships/chairmanships of the Committees of other companies as on March 31,

2024 in the Company areasfollows:

Nameof

Director
DIN Categ

Rear

Admiral

Vineet 02960365

Bakhshi

(Retired)

Mrs.

Rachana 00166508

Singi

Mr.

Virendra 02738380

Jain

Attendance
O

atlast AGM

Independent

Director

Managing

Director

Independent

Director

Yes

No. of Other Committee rositions

Directorships of the Board ofother

(Including Private companies

Company atthe

Year-end)* Ch 1

Nil

Enlift Healthcare

Private Limited

1. Dharti Meadows

Limited Liability

Partnership

2. Anor

Technologies

LLP

3. Tarini Jewels

Private Limited

4. Trio Data and

Softwares

Private Limited

5. Anor

Technologies

Private Limited

Nil

Nil

Nil

Member

Nil

Nil

Nil
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Nameof

Director
DIN CategO

atlast AGM

Mrs. Non -

Seema 01764469 Executive

Pathak Director

Mrs. Non -

Deepika 00843292 Executive

Nath Director

Note:

Attendance

Yes

No. ofOther Committee Positions

Directorships of the Board ofother

(Including Private companies

Companyatthe

Year-end)*

Nil

1. Nath Brothers

Exim

International

Limited

NA
2. Creative

Garments

Private Limited

3. Nath Exim

Private Limited

Chairman Member

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

*Excludes directorship in foreign companies, companies incorporated under Section8 ofthe Act

and Alternate Directorships. #For the purpose of considering the limit of committee

memberships and chairmanships ofa Director, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’Relationship

Committee ofpublic limited companies have been considered.

Details of directorship of listed entities as on March 31,2024 including category of directorship are as

follows:

NameoftheDirector

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi

Mrs. Rachana Singi

Mr. Virendra Jain

Mrs. Seema Pathak

Mrs. Deepika Nath

Nameoflisted entity

Qgo Finance Limited

Qgo Finance Limited

Qgo Finance Limited

Qgo Finance Limited

Qgo Finance Limited

Limit on the number ofDirectorships/ Committee Memberships:

Categopof &rectorsip

Independent Director

Managing Director

Independent Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

None ofthe Directors on the Company's Board isa Member ofmore than ten Committees and

Chairman of more than five Committees [Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders'

Relationship Committee] across all the Indian public limited companies in which he/she isa Director. All

the Directors have periodically made necessary disclosures regarding their Directorship and Committee

positions held by them in other companies and do nothold the office of Director in more than twenty
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companies, including ten public companies. Further, none oftheDirectors who are serving asa Managing

Director/ Whole Time Director in any Listed Company, is serving as an Independent Director in more

than three Listed Companies. None oftheDirectors on the Board oftheCompany serves asa director

in more than seven listed companies or as an Independent Director in more than seven Listed

Companies.

Number ofBoard Meetings:

During the year under review, 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held on 18/04/2023, 27/04/2023,

29/05/2023, 20/06/2023, 07/08/2023, 01/09/2023, 18/10/2023, 30/10/2023, 01/12/2023, 05/01/2024

and 29/01/2024. The intervening gap between any two consecutive meetings didnotexceed 120 days.

Details of Directors attendance atthe Board Meetings during the year are as follows:

Sr Board meetings held

No

1. 18/ 04/ 2023

2. 27/ 04/ 2023

3. 29/05/2023

4. 20/ 06/ 2023

5. 07/08/2023

6. 01/ 09/ 2023

7. 18/10/2023

8. 30/ 10/ 2023

9. 01/12/2023

10. 05/01/2024

11. 29/01/2024

Nameofthedirectors

Rear Admiral Mrs. Mr. Mrs. Mrs.

Vineet Rachana Virendra Seema Deepika

Bakhshi Singi Jain Pathak Nath

\

L

›

L

L

% of attendance of the 100 90.90 81.82

members

100

L

L

L

L

63.64
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Whether attended the AGM Yes

held on September 12, 2023

(Yes/No/ Not Applicable)

Yes Yes Yes

m : Present inperson : Attended through Video Conferencing L:Leave ofAbsence

Independent Directors:

Eminent people having an independent standing in their respective field/profession and who can

effectively contribute to the Company's business and policy decisions are considered forappointment

as Independent Directors.

in accordance with Section 149(10) and Section 149(11) of the Act, the current tenure of Independent

Directors of the Company is for a term of five years from the date of their re-appointment. Two

Independent Directors are serving their second term as they re-appointed through Postal Ballot by

passing ofa special resolution on May 21, 2023 and began their second term from August 1, 2023 for

a further term ofup to five years, the details of which are provided inthe Director's Report.

The Company hasissued formal letters of appointment to all the Independent Directors. Terms and

conditions of appointment of independent directors have been hosted on the website ofthe Company

on weblink https.//qgofinance.com/other-disclosures/. In the opinion of the Board, the independent

directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent ofthe management.

During the financial year 2023-24, none ofthe Independent Directors resigned from the Company

before the expiry of his/her tenure.

One Independent Directors' meeting was convened on January 29,2024 toreview the performance of

the Non-Independent Directors including the Chairman and performance ofthe Board asa whole. The

Non-Independent Directors did not take part in the meeting.

Board Effectiveness Evaluation:

Board effectiveness evaluation involving evaluation of the Board of Directors, its Committees and

Individual Directors, including the role of the Board Chairman, was conducted during the year inline

with the provisions of the Listing Regulations and the Act.

Evaluation process was carried out by way ofa structured questionnaire covering various aspects ofthe

functioning of the Board and its Committee and feedback was sought on the basis of various factors

such as the constitution and composition of the Board and its Committees, processes followed at the

meeting, Board's focus, Board's strategy and risk management etc.
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Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Directors performance, the questionnaire covered various aspects

like his/her contribution in Board and Committee meetings, knowledge to perform role, understanding

of role and responsibilities, business of the Company along with the environment.

For evaluation of Independent Directors performance, the questionnaire additionally covered various

aspects like ability to bring independent judgment during board deliberations, ability to uphold ethical

standards of integrity and probity to namea few.

The Independent Directors discussed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board asa

whole. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every

Director's performance. The performance evaluation of all Independent Directors was done by the

entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated.

The performance evaluation was discussed and noted by the Board atits meeting held on January 29,

2024 wherein the directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Details of skills/expertise/competence of the Board ofDirectors:

The Board comprises qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise

that allow them tomake effective contributions to the Board and its Committees.

A chart/ matrix setting out the core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board ofDirectors in

the context of the Company's business and sector(s) as required for it to function effectively and those

actually available with the Board along with the names ofDirectors who have such skills/expertise/com-

petence, are given below:

1. Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi

2. Mrs. Rachana Singi

3. Mr. Virendra Jain

4. Mrs. Seema Pathak

5. Mrs. Deepika Nath

Board Procedures:

Independent Director

Non-Executive Director

Independent Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Leadership, Strategy

Finance and Taxation

Risk Management

Business Operations

Business AdminisWation

During the year under review, information as mentioned in PartA of Schedule II of the Listing Regula-

tions is made available to the Board ofDirectors for discussions and consideration at Board Meetings.

The Board meets atleast once ina quarter to review financial results and operations of the Company.

In addition to the above, the Board also meets as and when necessary toaddress specific issues con-

cerning the businesses ofyour Company.
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The Board periodically reviews compliance reports pertaining to all laws applicable to the listed entity,

prepared by the listed entity as well as steps taken by the listed entity to rectify instances of

non-compliances. The Board has formulateda Risk Management Policy for the group.

All Board and Committee meetings agenda papers are disseminated electronically thereby eliminating

circulation of printed agenda papers. Board Meetings are governed bya structured Agenda. The

Agenda along with detailed explanatory notes and supporting material are circulated in advance before

each meeting to all the Directors for facilitating effective discussion and decision-making.

All recommendations made bytheCommittees oftheBoard had been accepted by theBoard during the

year under review.

MD / CFO Certification:

The Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) have jointly certified to the Board inter

alia, the accuracy ofthe Financial Statements in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with PartB of

Schedule II of the Listing Regulations, pertaining to Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer

(CFO) certification for the Financial Year ended March 31,2024.

The Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) also jointly give quarterly certification on

financial results while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2) of the

Listing Regulations.

Remuneration of Directors:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) oftheBoard has frameda policy on selection

and appointment ofdirectors and senior management and their remuneration which has been approved

by the Board upon recommendation oftheNRC. The remuneration of directors is based on this policy.

In accordance with the policy, the NRC:

1. Formulates the criteria for appointment asa Director;

2. Identifies persons who are qualified to be Directors;

3. Nominates candidates forDirectorships subject to the approval of Board;

4. Approves thecandidates required for senior management positions;

5. Evaluates the performance ofthe Board Members;

6. Reviews performance and compensation ofsenior management;

7. Recommends totheBoard, commission totheNon-Executive Directors, if any.

The said policy is available on the website of the Company on weblink https://qgofinance.com/wp-con-

tent/uploads/2022/12/Nomination-and-Remuneration-policy.pdf
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r

Admin

Committee

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2023-24 along with their respective

shareholding in the Company areasunder:

Rear Admiral Vineet

Bakhshi

Mrs. Rachana Singi 6,00,000/-

ivfr. Virendra Jain -

Mrs. Seema Pathak

Mrs. Deepika Nath -

- 2,00,000/- 2,00,000/-

6,00,000/-

- 2,10,000/- 2,10,000/-

2,05,000/- 2,05,000/-

1,15,000/- 1,15,000/-

NK

60.48%

1.89%

0.97%

2.88%

The Board is responsible forconstituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the terms ofreference of vari-

ous Committees. The Committees oftheBoard focus on certain specific areas and make informed deci-

sions in line with the delegated authority. At present, there are5 committees ofthe Board — Audit Com-

mittee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders' Relationship Committee, Risk Man-

agement Committee and Admin Committee.

The Committees operate as empowered agents ofthe Board as pertheir terms ofreference. The Board

ofDirectors and the Committees also take decisions by circular resolutions which are noted atthe next

meeting. The minutes ofthe meetings ofall Committees oftheBoard oftheCompany andits subsidiar-

ies are placed before the Board fordiscussions/noting.

Details on the role and composition ofthese Committees, including the number ofmeetings held during

the financial year and the related attendance are provided below. Composition of the Committees is
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also posted on the website ofthe Company attheWeb Link: https:I/qgofinance.comllist-of-commit-

tee-members/

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition

The Composition ofAudit Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,

2013. As on March 31,2024, the Audit Committee comprised offollowing members:

› RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) — Chairman

› Mr.Virendra Jain — Member

› Ms.Seema Pathak — Member

TheCompany Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The meetings oftheAudit Committee

arealso attended by the Chief Financial Officer.

The Members oftheCommittee possess knowledge of accounting and financial management. The

Committee invites the Chief Financial Officer and representative of Internal Auditors and Statutory

Auditors and any other such executives to be present atthe meetings ofthe Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

The Committee met 4 (four) times during the year on 29/05/2023, 07/08/2023, 30/10/2023 and

29/01/2024. The gap between two Meetings didnotexceed 120 days. The attendance atthe meetings

was as under:

1. 29/05/2023

2. 07/08/2023

3. 30/10/2023

4. 29/01/2024

% ofattendance of the

members

e

100

o

100

n : Present inperson % . Attended through Video Conferencing

100
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The Chairman oftheCommittee was present at the last Annual General Meeting ofthe Company held on

Tuesday, September 12,2023.

Terms ofReference

The terms ofreference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

1. Recommendation forappointment, remuneration and terms ofappointment ofauditors of the Company;

2. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process;

3. Examination ofthe financial statement and the auditor's report thereon;

4. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

5. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and advances;

6. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

7. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

8. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;

9. To do all acts, deeds and things as may be required or considered necessary or incidental in the above

matters along with other terms as may be decided by the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Composition

The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in line with the provisions of Section

178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. As on March 31,2024, theAudit Committee comprised offollowing

members:

› Mrs. Seema Pathak — Chairperson

• RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) — Member

• Mr.Virendra Jain — Member

› Mrs. Deepika Nath

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

The Committee met3 (three) times during the year on 18/04/2023, 29/05/2023 and 29/01/2024. The

attendance atthe meetings was as under:
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1. 18/04/2024

2. 29/05/2023

3. 2g/ ol/2024

% ofattendance of the

members

m : Present in person

100

e

100 100

L

66.67

: Attended through Video Conferencing L:Leave ofAbsence

The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting ofthe Company held on

Tuesday, September 12,2023.

Terms ofReference

The terms ofreference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

1. To formulatea criterion for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence ofa

Director;

2. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Man-

agement in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy;

4. To carry out evaluation of every Director's performance;

s. To recommend totheBoard theappointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management;

6. To recommend totheBoard policy relating to remuneration forDirectors, Key Managerial Personnel

and Senior Management;

7. Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of remu-

neration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

8. To devisea policy on Board diversity;

9. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior mana-

gement in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend totheBoard their appointment and

removal;

10.Recommend totheBoard, remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission tobe paid to

the Company's Executive Directors on an annual basis or as may be permissible by laws applicable;

11.Recommend totheBoard, the Sitting Fees payable forattending the meetings ofthe Board/Commit-

teethereof, and, any other benefits such as Commission, if any, payable tothe Non- Executive Direc-

tors;
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12.Setting the overall Remuneration Policy and other terms ofemployment ofDirectors, wTiérever re-

quired;

13.Removal should be strictly in terms ofthe applicable law/s and in compliance ofprinciples of natural

justice;

14.To carry out any other function as is mandated by theBoard from time to time and/ or enforced by

any statutory notification, amendment ormodification, as may be applicable;

15.To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate forthe performance ofits dut-

ies.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Composition

The Composition ofStakeholder Relationship Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 178(5)

ofthe Companies Act, 2013. As on March 31,2024, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprised

offollowing members:

Mr.Virendra Jain — Chairman

› Mrs. Seema Pathak — Member

› Mrs. Rachana Singi — Member

• Mrs. Deepika Nath — Member

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

The Committee deals with matters relating to redressal of shareholders/investors grievances,

investigating complaints relating to allotment of shares, approval of transfer or transmission of shares,

debentures or any other securities and complaints relating to non-receipt of declared dividends, balance

sheets etc.

Meetings and Attendance

The Committee met once during the year on 29/05/2023. The attendance atthe meeting are as under.

1. 29/05/2023

% ofattendance of the

members

e

100 100

L

0 100

m : Present in person . Attended throughVideo Conferencing L:Leave ofAbsence
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The Chairperson ofthe Committee was present atthe last Annual General Meeting oftheCompany held on

Tuesday, September 12,2023.

Terms ofReference

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

1. Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding into

single holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares inlieu of those torn, destroyed, Cost or de-

faced orwhere thespace atback forrecording transfers have been fully utilized;

2. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.;

3. Review theprocess and mechanism ofredressal of Shareholders' /Investor’s grievance and suggest

measures ofimproving the system ofredressal of Shareholders' /Investor’s grievances;

4. Non-receipt of share certificate(s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of interest/dividend

warrants, non-receipt of annual report and any other grievance/complaints with Company oranyoff-i

cer of the Company arising out in discharge of hisduties;

5. Oversee theperformance ofthe Registrar& Share Transfer Agent and also review and take note of

complaints directly received and resolved them;

6.Oversee theimplementation and compliance ofthe Code ofConduct adopted by theCompany for

prevention of Insider Trading forListed Companies as specified in the Securities& Exchange Board

ofIndia (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time totime;

7.Any other power specifically assigned by the Board ofDirectors of the Company from time totime by

way of resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting, and;

8. Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended

from time to time;

9. To do all acts, deeds and things as may be may be required or considered necessary or incidental in

the above matters along with other terms as may be decided by the Board.

Summary ofComplaints during 2023-24

Neither any complaints were pending atthe beginning ofthe financial year nor any complaints were re-

ceived from Shareholders/ Investors during the financial year ended March 31,2024. Therefore, there

were no pending complaints as on March 31,2024.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Composition

The Composition of Risk Management Committee is in line with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR Regulations") and inaccordance with the chapter

VI of the Master Direction — Reserve Bank ofIndia (Non-Bankine Financial Company — Scale Based

Regulation) Directions, 2023

As on March 31,2024, the Risk Management Committee comprised offollowing members:
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• Mr.Virendra Jain — Chairman

› Mrs. Seema Pathak — Member

› Mr.Alok Pathak — Member

TheCompany Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

The Committee met once during the year on 29/01/2024. The attendance atthe meetings was as under:

1. 29/01/2024

% ofattendance of themembers 100 100 100

m : Present in person : Attended through Video Conferencing L:Leave ofAbsence

Terms ofReference

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee, inter alia, includes the following.

1. Approving the risk management policy;

2. Enforcing risk management policy throughout the company;

3. Evaluating the risk implication of every activity at regular intervals of time;

4. Reviewing the guidelines and limits at regular intervals;

5. Vetting new products;

6. Establishing best practices and standards and ensuring adherence ofthesame;

7. Developing effective Surveillance& MIS reports to review whether the Risk Management Policy is

effectively and efficiently implemented;

8. Assess Company's risk profile and key risk areas, insurance needs, acceptable levels of risk, mone-

tary and process based;

9. Examine working forbalance between risk and reward;

10.Monitor external business environment and developments and match against risk policies in place

from time totime;

11.To do all acts, deeds and things as may be may be required or considered necessary or incidental in

the above matters along with other terms as may be decided by the Board.
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General Body Meetings:

Annual General Meetings:

2022-

23

2024-

22

Venue

Through Video

Conferencing and Other

Audio-Visual Means

Through Video

Conferencing and Other

Audio-Visual Means

Date Time

September 21.00

12, 2023 AM

August4 2, 41:00

2022 A.M.

3' Floor, A—514, TTC

2020- Industrial Area, MIDC, July 14, 11:00

21 Mahape, Navi Mumbai - 2021 A.M.

400701

Special Resolution(s) Passed

Appointment Mrs. Deepika Nath

(DIN: 00843292) as Non-Executive

Non-Independent Director of the

Company

1. Re-appointment ofMrs. Rachaela Singi

(DIN: 00166508) as Managing Director

of the Company

2. Increasing borrowing powers of the

Board and authorization limit to

secure the borrowings under Section

180(4)(c) of the Companies Act, 20J3.

Nil

i. Whether any Special Resolution passed during the reporting year through Postal Ballot - Yes

During the year ended March 31,2024, following Special Resolutions were passed through Postal

Ballot on May 21, 2023:

a. Re-appointment ofRear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) (DIN: 02960365) as an Independent Di-

rector on the Board ofDirectors of the Company tohold office fora period of5 (five) consecutive

years from August 01,2023 toJuly 31, 2028;

b. Re-appointment ofMr.Virendra Jain (DIN: 02738380) as an Independent Director on the Board of

Directors of the Company tohold office fora period of5 (five) consecutive years from July 28, 2023

toJuly 27, 2028.

ii. Person who conducted the Postal Ballot — Mls. Prajot Vaidya& Co., Practicing Company Secre-

taries appointed as the Scrutinzier conducted the Postal Ballot.

iii.Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot — Nil
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Means ofCommunication:

Quarterly and Annual financial results of the Company areusually published in Financial Express, an

English financial daily and Mumbai Lakshadweep,a vernacular newspaper. All official news releases

and financial results are communicated by the Company through its corporate website www.qgofi-

nance.com.

The Annual Report, Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern, Press Releases, Intimation of Board

Meetings and Issuance of shares and other relevant details of the Company areposted through BSE

Listing Centre forthe information of investors.

General Shareholder Information:

Corporate Identification Number (“CIN”)

Registered Office

31"Annual General

Meeting

Financial Year

Financial

Reporting for

{Note: the dates are

indicatime)

Date and Time

Venue

Quarter ending

June 30, 2024

(Unaudited)

Half year ending

September 30,2024

(Unaudited)

Quarter ending

December r 2024

(Unaudited)

Year ending March

31,2025 (Audited)

Website

Record Date

Date offinal Dividend Payment

ISIN

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

L65910MH1993PLC302405

3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape,

Thane, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400701

September 24,2024, 12:00 P.M.

Through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual

Means as setoutintheNotice convening the Annual

General Meeting pursuant to Ministry of Corporate

Affairs and

Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia circulars, issued

inthis regard.

April 01 to March 31

End ofJuly 2024

End ofOctober 2024

End ofJanuary 2025

End ofMay 2025

https://qgofinance.cornf

23'
d
August, 2024

NIL

INE837C01013

MAS SeTvices Limited
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Listing Details:

Stock Exchange

BSE Limited (BSE)

Address

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 003

Tel: +91 22 22721233/4

Fax: +91 22 22721919

www.bseindia.com

Scrip Code

TheCompany haspaid theListing Fees forthe year 2023-24 to the above Stock Exchange

Stock Price Data:

Month
High

April 2023 42.49

May 2023 52.52

June 2023 56.71

July 2023 50.98

August 2023 49.90

September 2023 53.60

October 2023 54.60

November 2023 53.00

December 2023 5J.04

January 2024 78.50

February 2024 77.00

March 2024 73.00

Source: wvrvr.bseindia.com

Stock Performance:

BSE

Low

36.15

38.50

39.10

43.14

42.00

43.10

42.01

40.50

43.55

44.1o

59.55

47.67

Close

38.51

42.50

49.9g

44.32

45.99

49.56

50.3B

45.30

47.0J

73.78

66.37

5Z.76

538646

BSE Sensex (Monthly Closing)

61,112.44

62,622.24

64,7lg.56

66,527.67

64,831.41

65,828.41

63,B74.93

66,988 44

72,240.26

71,752.11

72,500.30

Z3,651.35

The performance ofthe Company's Shares relative to the BSE Sensitive Index is given in the Chart

below:
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Share Transfer System:

70

50

20

10

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company through recognized Stock Exchanges is permitted only in

dematerialized form.

Pursuant toRegulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, with respect to requests foreffecting transmission

and transposition of securities held in physical form, the Company will issuea Letter of Confirmation for

the said transactions and will give effect to the transaction once thesecurities are dematerialized.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets as and when required to inter alia, consider other

requests for transfer/ transmission of shares/debentures, issue of duplicate share/ debenture

certificates, and attend to grievances of the security holders of the Company, etc.

Dematerialization of Shares:

The Equity shares ofour Company aretraded on BSE Ltd and as on March 31,2024, 68,08,900 Equity

Shares are held in dematerialized form and 1,43,900 Equity Shares are in physical form.

Non-Promoters holding is around 36.64% and thestock is liquid.
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Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31,2024:

Category No. of Shares % of Shares

Promoter and Promoter Group 44,04,956 63.36

Public 25,47,844 36.64

Total 69,52,800 100

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31,2024:

Promoter’s Holding

Mutual Funds and UTI

Category

Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, Central / State

Government Institutions

Foreign Institutional Investors (FII's)

Private Corporate Bodies

Indian Public

NRIs/ OCBs

Any Other

a. Body Corporate(s)

b. Clearing Member(s)

Total

No. of '/o of

Shares Shares

44,04,956 63.36

0 0

0

1,67,363

69,52,800

0

0 0

0 0

20,88,310 30.04

2,92,171 4.20

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants orAny Convertible Instruments, Conversion Date:

2.40

100

The Company has no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/Convertible instruments as on March 31,

2024.

Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging activities:

The Company does notdeal in any commodity and hence is not directly exposed toany commodity

price risk. Accordingly, the disclosure pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/ HO/CFD/

CMD1/CIR/P/2018/0000000141 dated November 15,2018 is not required to be furnished by the

Company.

Plant Locations:

The Company being an NBFC, it does nothave any plant locations.
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Address forCorrespondence:

Shareholders may correspond with the Registrar and Transfer Agents at:

MAS Services Limited

Address: T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-II, New Delhi - 110020

Tel. No.: +91 11 2638 7281/ 82/ 83

Fax No.: +91 11 2638 7384

Email: info@masserv.com

Email (Investor Grievances): investor@masserv.com

Further, for all matters relating to transfer, transmission, dematerialization of shares, payment ofdividend,

change ofaddress, change in bank details and any other query relating to the Equity Shares oftheCompa-

ny.

The Company canalso be visited at https://qgofinance.com/investor-grievance-complaint-report-redressal/

forthe purpose ofregistering complaints on the Company's website.

Shareholders would have tocorrespond with the respective Depository Participants for shares held indema-

terialised mode.

Forall investor related matters, the Compliance Officer can also be contacted at:

Ms. Urmi Joiser

Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and Chief Operating Officer

Qgo Finance Limited

Address: A-514, 3rd Floor, TTC IndustrialArea, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Thane — 400701.

Tel. No.: +91 86 5740 0776

Fax No.: +91 22 21645271

Your Company canalso be visited at its website www.qgofinance.com

Online Dispute Resolution (ODR)

Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/OIAE IAD-3/P/CIR/2023/195 dated

July 31, 2023 has introduced common online dispute resolution portal (“ODR Portal”) which harnesses

online conciliation and arbitration for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Inves-

tor/Members shall first take up his/her/their grievance with the listed company bylodginga complaint directly

with the listed company. If the grievance is not redressed satisfactorily, the investor/member may, inaccor-

dance with the SCORES guidelines, escalate the same through the SCORES portal in accordance with the

process laid out therein. After exhausting these options forresolution of the grievance, if the investor/mem-

ber is still not satisfied with the outcome, he/she/they can initiate dispute resolution through the ODR portal.

The Company's ODR portal can be accessed at https://smartodr.in/login wherein the members can lodge

their grievances forresolution.
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Credit Ratings:

The Company is not required to obtain credit rating with respect to debt instruments, fixed deposit pro-

gramme oranyscheme orproposal involving mobilization of funds during the financial year 2023-24.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

• During the year under review the Company hasnotentered into any materially significant related party

transaction that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company atlarge.

• There has been no event ofany non-compliance by theCompany andno penalties, strictures are im-

posed by theStock Exchanges/ SEBI orany statutory authority on any matter related to capital mar-

kets, during the last three years.

• The Company is committed tothe highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Ac-

sordingly, the Board has adopteda Whistle Blower Policy to provide appropriate avenues tothe em-

ployees to bring to the attention of the management anyissue which is perceived to be in violation of or

in conflict with the fundamental business principles of the Company. The policy provides fora frame-

work and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against any misuse or abuse of

authority, fraud or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. The employees are encour-

aged toraise any of their concerns by way ofwhistle blowing by assuring protection from victimization

and dismissal. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company attheWeb link:

https://gofinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/2.-Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdf. No personnel has been

denied access tothe Chairman oftheAudit Committee.

• Compliance with Mandatory Requirements:

The Company hascomplied with all the mandatory requirements relating to Corporate Governance

under theListing Regulations.

• Compliance with Non-mandatory Requirements:

The non-mandatory requirements under the Listing Regulations as adopted by the Company areas

under:

• There is no audit qualification in the company's financial statements forthe year ended March 31,

2024. Your Company continues to adopt best practices to ensurea regime ofunqualified financial

statements.

• The Internal Auditor of the Company reports to the Audit Committee and participates in the meet-

ings of the Audit Committee ofthe Board of Directors of the Company and presents his internal

audit observations to the Audit Committee.

• The Company hasseparate positions of Chairman and Managing Director.
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• The Company hasadopteda policy for determining material subsidiaries which is available on the web-

site of the Company attheWeb link: https://qgofinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/Poli-

cy-for-determining-material-subsidiaries.pdf.

• The Company hasadopteda policy for dealing with related party transactions which is available on the

website of the Company at the Web link: https://qgofinance.com/wp-content/up-

loads/2022l12IReIated-Party-Transaction-Policy.pdf

• During the year under review your Company hadnoexposure tocommodity price risks and commodity

hedging activities.

• Details of utilisation of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions

placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):

The Company has notraised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement

during the year.

• Certificate froma company secretary in practice that none ofthedirectors on the board ofthe

company hasbeen debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of

companies:

A certificate has been received from Mls. Mehta& Mehta, Practicing Company Secretaries, that none

oftheDirectors on the Board oftheCompany hasbeen debarred or disqualified from being appointed

or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of

Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The same is enclosed as Annexure-1.

• Certificate from Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

As required under theSEBI Listing Regulations, the MD and the CFO of the Company have certified the

accuracy of financial statements for the financial year 2023-24 and adequacy of internal control

systems forfinancial reporting for the said year. The said certificate is appended to this Report at

Annexure 2.

• Fees paid to Statutory Auditors:

A total fee of Rs. 1,50,000/- was paid by the Companyforall services to Mls. Subramaniam Bengali and

Associates, Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which they are part,

details of which are as under:
(».ITS000)

Nature of Service

Statutory Audit

Limited Review ofStandalone Financial Results for3

Quarters

Other (Tax Audit, Other Certification)

Amount (inRs.)

1,25,000

25,000
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• Disclosure in relation to Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013:

During the year under review the Company is not required to have an Internal Complaints Committee

as required under the Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Re-

dressal) Act, 2013.

The company being committed to highest standards ofethical and moral conduct, the employees and

managers areoriented on creatinga safe and conducive work culture. During the year, no complaints

with allegations of sexual harassment were reported.

• Disclosure of Loans andAdvances by listed entity to firmsl companies inwhich directors are in-

terested: Not Applicable

• Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of incorporation

and the name anddate of appointment ofthe statutory auditors of such subsidiaries:

The Company hasformulateda Policy fordetermining Material Subsidiaries. The policy is available on

the website ofthe Company attheWeb link: https://qgofinance.com/wp-contenVupIoads/2022/12/Poli-

cy-for-determining-material-subsidiaries.pdf. As on March 31,2024, there is no material subsidiary of

the Company.

• There are no non-compliances ofany requirements of the Corporate Governance Report ofsub-paras

(2)to (10) mentioned in ScheduleV ofthe Listing Reeulations.

• Pursuant toRegulation 15(2), your Company is not required to comply with the Corporate Governance

provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses

(b)to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2)of regulation 46 and para C,D andE ofSchedule V. However, the

Company hasvoluntarily complied with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in regulation 17

to 27 and clauses (b)to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2)of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations tothe

extent possible.

• The Company does nothave any shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense ac-

count.

• Outstanding GDR/ADR/ warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on

equity — Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors of

QGO FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L65910MH1993PLC302405

RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Director

DIN: 02960365

Date: July 29, 2024

Place: Mumbai
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS (Pursuant toRegulation 34(3) and ScheduleV Para

C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015J

To,

QGO FINANCE LIMITED

3rd Floor, A-514, TTC IndustrialArea,

MIDC, Mahape, Thane, Navi Mumbai,

Maharashtra, India, 4D0701

We have examined therelevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of QGO

FINANCE LIMITED having CIN - L65910MH1993PLC302405 and having registered office at 3rd Floor,A 514, TTC

Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Thane, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400701(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Com-

pany’), produced before us by the Company forthepurpose ofissuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation

34(3) read with ScheduleV Para -C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obliga-

tions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification

Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me / us

by the Company& its officers, We hereby certify that non e of the Directors on the Board ofthe Company asstated

below forthe Financial Year ending on 31sI March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed

or continuing as Directors of companies by theSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia, Ministry of Corporate Affairs

or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr.

No.

2.

s.

5.

Name ofDirectors

1. RACHANAABHISHEKSINGI

VINEET BAKHSHI

SEEMAPATHAK

4. VIRENDRA NARAYANLALJAIN

DEEPIKANATH

DIN

00166508

02960365

01764469

02738380

008d3292

Date of

appointment in

Company

29/09/2018

01/08/20J.8

OF/08/2018

2g/07/2018

30/01/2023

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the man-

agement oftheCompany. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on ourverification. This certifi-

cate is neither an assurance as tothefuture viability of the Company noroftheefficiency or effectiveness with which

themanagement hasconducted the affairs of the Company.

ForMehta& Mehta,

Company Secretaries

(ICSI Unique Code P1996MH007500)

Alifya Sapatwala

Partner

ACS No: 24901

CP No: 24895

Place: Mumbai

Date: 26-08-2024

UDIN: A024091F001043428
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To,The Board ofDirectors,

QGO Finance Limited,

Mumbai

CERTIFICATE

Certified that for the financial year 2023-24, to the best of our knowledge and belief:

Annexur

A.We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement forthe financial year 2023-24 and that to

the best ofour knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;

ii.these statements together presenta true and fair view ofthe Company's affairs and are in compliance

with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. The Company hascomplied with

the applicable provisions of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and in case ofany in consistency between

the provisions of Ind AS and applicable laws, regulations and guidelines, the provisions of Ind AS have been

followed.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during

the year which arefraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code ofconduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we

have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems oftheCompany pertaining to financial reporting

and there have been no deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls of which we are aware.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there were:

1. No significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

2. No significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the

notes tothe financial statements;

3.That no instances of fraud have been detected or reported to me by any of the employees ordirectors

in respect of any fraud made bytheemployees oftheCompany.

This Certificate is given by the undersigned with full knowledge that on its faith and strength, full reliance is

placed by the Board ofDirectors of the Company.

Place. Mumbai

Date. July 29, 2024

Ms. Rachana Singi Mr. Alok Pathak

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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ANNEXURE-6

QGO Finance Limited- An Overview

QGO Finance Limited (the Company), has emerged as a progressive and growth oriented

Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) over the past five years. The Company is primarily engaged in

financing construction projects. Further, in accordance with the Scale Based Master Directions issued by

RBI, it is classified asa Base Layer NBFC (NBFC-BL).

Key Strengths

• In-depth knowledge: With constant research

and practical experience in the industry, we have

gathereda comprehensive understanding of the

construction projects market.

• Strong customer base: Our strength lies in our

expanding satisfied customer base. It isa testi-

mony toourcontinued commitment toenhance

the infrastructural development in the rural &

semi-urban areas & to help support India's

growth.

• Employee strength: We recruit candidates who

are capable, and have deep local insight. We reg-

ularly train and motivate our employees togather

industry-relevant knowledge and strengthen their

relationships with business partners and existing

and potential customers.

• Faster disbursal: We have putin place an accel-

erated loan disbursement process, which is pow-

ered by technology. With minimal documentation

and utmost flexibility, our loans are usually dis-

bursed expeditiously.

Forward — Looking Statements:

This Report contains "Forward — Lœking Statements".

Any statement that addæsses expectations or predic-

tions about the future, induding but not limited to state-

ments about the Company's strategy and groMh, prod-

uct development, market pœiton, expenditures and fi-

nancial results, are forward looking statements. Forward

looking statements are based on œrtain assumpôons

and expectations of future growth. The Company œnnot

guarantœ that thèse assumptions are accurate and will

be realised. The Company's actual results, performanœ

orachievements could thus differ materially from those

prcjected in any such forward-looking statements. The

Company assumœ no responsibility to publicly amend,

modify or revise any forward-lœking statements, on

basis of any subsequent developments, information or

events.

• Industry Structure and Development:

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) have

rapidly emerged as an important segment of the

Indian financial system. Moreover, NBFCs assume

significance in the small business segment as they

primarily cater to the credit requirements of the

unorganised sector such as whdesale& retail traders,

small-scale industries and small borroweis at the local

level. NBFC isa heterogeneous group of financial

institutions, performinga wide range of activities like

hire-purchase finance, vehicle financing, equipment

lease finance, personal loans, working capital loans,

consumer loans, housing loans, loans against shares

and investment, etc.

The NBFCsector has increased its footprint in financial

intermediaéon, and this has been associated witha

rise in connectedness with the traditional banking

system. Healthy balance sheets have enabled

NBFCs toconsistently expand credit, which grew

from 8.9 percent (y-o-y) in September 2021 to20.8

percent in September 2023 (y-a-y). There is significant
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heterogeneity within the NBFC sector, which makes

systemic risk identification and monitoringa challeng-

ing task. Broadly, two classifications, viz., NBFC - In-

vestment and Credit Companies (NBFC-ICCs) and

NBFC - Infrastructure Finance Companies (NBFC-IF-

Cs), which account for95 percent ofthe NBFC sector's

advances, have significant dependence on bank bor-

rowings, which constituted 41.1 percent of total bor-

rowings (including subscriptions to debentures and

commercial papers (CPs)} at the system level as at

end-September 2023. The corresponding shares

were 48.1 per cent and 29.5 percent forNBFC-ICCs

and NBFC-IFCs, respectively. The asset side of the

balance sheets of these two categories of NBFCs

present different risk profiles. While NBFC-ICCs

focus on retail lending, NBFC-IFCs predominantly

lend to the industrial sector. Between September

2021 and September 2023, retail lending by NBFCs

grew ata CAGRof25.2 per cent as againsta growth

of 15.7 per cent in their gross credit. As at end-Sep-

tember 2023, NBFC-ICCs’ share was 90.1 percent of

total retail credit, with NBFC-MFIs accounting forthe

remaining 9.9 percent. Consumer loans, on which

risk weights were increased recently, formed 44.7

percent ofthe incremental retail loan growth over the

last one year. Moreover, share ofunsecured loans in

the NBFC sector rose from 24.6 percent in March

2020 to31.9 percent in September 2023 and grew at

a CAGR of20.7 percent. NBFC-IFCs hada share of

75.1 percent in gross industrial credit by the NBFC

sector, with the top ten sectors accounting for83 per-

cent of their large loans. NBFC-IFCs have become

particularly sensitive to stress in the power sector,

which forms two-thirds of their large exposures (elec-

tricity generation at 36.2 percent; electricity distribu-

tion at 25.7 percent; and others at3.2 percent). Over-

dues of loss-making power distribution companies

(DISCOMs), despite recent decline, could also add

stress to the electricity general companies. Various li-

quidity stock measures forNBFCs showa stable po-

sition. Based on past 5-year data, an analysis of the

ALM profile of top 50 NBFCs (accounting for about

70 percent of the assets of the NBFC sector) shows

that 88 percent ofthe bonds issued by these NBFCs

hadresidual maturity of up to5 years in September

2018 which reduced to 76 percent in September

2023, indicating elongation in tenor of bonds. There

has also beena shift awayfrom short-term borrowing

forthese top 50 NBFCs astheshare of short-term

borrowings in total borrowings came down from 47.7

percent in September 2018 to37.3 percent over this

period. Together with their increasing preference for

longer term sources offunds, there has also beena

shift towards long-term uses offunds. On the asset

side, about 80 per cent of loans and advances for

these top 50 NBFCs hada maturity of less than three

years in September 2018, which reduced to 67

percent in September 2023. Share capital, reserves

and surplus of NBFCs decreased during H1.2023-24

to constitute 27.9 percent of their total liabilities.

Mobilization of resources through debentures also

declined. The reliance on funding from banks has

gradually risen over the years. Over three fourth of

resources mobilised from banks were secured in

nature and more than 85 percent of such borrowings

were by highly rated NBFCs (AA- and above). Large

NBFCs (viz., asset size above Rs. 25,000 crore)

accounted for nearly 80 percent of resources

mobilised from banks by thesector. The scale based

regulatory structure of NBFCs comprises four layers

based on their size, activity and perceived riskiness.

As of September 2023, NBFCs in the base, middle

and upper layers had shares of6.0 percent, 71.0 per

cent and 23.0 per cent, respectively, in total assets of

NBFCs, while the top layer is empty. NBFCs in the

upper layer recordeda healthy growth in H1:2023-24

and their GNPAratio gradually improved while capital

position remained robust.

(Source: RBI: Financial Stability Report Issue No 28

December 2023)

Opportunities& Threats:

The Company is expecting good opportunities in the

upcoming financial year. However, threats are per-

ceived from its existing and prospective competitors

in the same field also the changes in the external

environmental may also present threats to the in-

dustry i.e. Inflationary pressures, slowdown in policy

making and reduction in household savings in finan-

cial products, Competition from local and multina-

tional players, Execution risk, Regulatory changes,
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Attraction and retention of human capital are the major

setbacks forNBFCs.

Segment /Product wise performance:

The Company operates in single business segment

i.e. NBFC, it has witnessed considerable growth in

the last few years and is now being recognised as

complementary tothe banking sector due to imple-

mentation of innovative marketing strategies, intro-

duction of tailor-made products, customer-oriented

services, attractive rates of return on deposits and

simplified procedures, etc.

Outlook:

The Company is mainly engaged in the business

of financing and investment in “bodies corporate”

in order to yield greater revenue forits stakehold-

ers. The Company is planning to expand and di-

versify the operational activities in the coming

years ahead in order totap higher revenues.

Risk and Concerns:

Due tostiff competition in the finance field where

thecompany's activities are centred in, the over-

all margins are always under pressure, but main-

tainable with the constant effort and good ser-

vices rendered by the company.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:

The Company has in place adequate internal

control systems covering all its operations.

Proper accounting records highlight the economy

and efficiency of operations, safeguarding of

assets against unauthorised use or losses, and

the reliability of financial and operational informa-

tion.

Some ofthesignificant features of internal con-

trol system are:

Financial and Commercial functions have been

structured to provide adequate support and

control of the business.

Risk Management policy has been adopted by

the Company.

The Company has an Internal Audit System

conducted by the Internal Auditor of the

Company. Standard operating procedures and

guidelines are reviewed periodically to ensure

adequate control

Overview:

During the financial year under review, operational

revenue rose from Rs.11,55,00,855/- in the 2022-23

financial year to Rs.14,04,49,701/- in the 2023-24

financial year.

Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results

of Operations:

The Financial Statements have been prepared in

accordance with the requirements of Indian Ac-

counting Standards and the Accounting Standards

as prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accoun-

tants of India.

The Management believes that it has been objec-

tive and prudent in making estimates and judg-

ments relating to the Financial Statements and con-

firms that these Financial Statements area true and

fair representation of the Company's Operations for

the period under review.

Development on Human Resource Front:

At QGO our human resources are critical to our

success and carrying forward our mission. With

their sustained, determined and able work efforts

we were able to cruise smoothly through the hard

time of the economic volatility and rapidly changing

market conditions. The requirement of the markets

given the economic scenario has made this even

more challenging. Attracting new talent with the

drive, training and upgrading existing skill sets and

getting all to move ina unified direction will definitely

be a task in the company. Plans to execute the

mandate on this count are already underway and
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we should see it impacting the results from the third quarter of the next financial year.

By creating a conducive environment for career growth, Company is trying to achieve the maximum

utilisation of employee's skills in the most possible way.

There isa need and thecompany is focused on retaining and bringing in talent keeping in mind theambitious

plans despite the market and industry scenario. The company also believes in recognizing and rewarding

employees toboost their morale and enable them toachieve their maximum potential. The need tohavea

change in the management style of the company is one of the key focus areas this year.

Industrial Relations:

Industrial Relations throughout the year continued to remain very cordial and satisfactory.

Key financial ratios:

Sr. Particulars of Ratio

No

. Debtors Turnover (%)

2. Inventory Turnover

3. Interest Coverage Ratio

31.03.2024 31.03.202s Explanation forchange inRatios

8.82% 8.55% Increase in Loan& Advances

0.37 0.31 Due to Issue of NCDs during theyear

(intimes)

4. Current Ratio (intimes) 9.85 0.59 Increase in Loan& Advances

5. Debt Equity Ratio (%) 11.28% 9.69% Due toIssue of NCDs durlng theyear

6. Operating Profit Margin (%) 23.96% 20.53% Due increased volume ofoperations

7. Net Profit Margin (%) 18.90% 15.24% Due increased volume ofoperations

Capital Management:

The Company's capital management strategy is to effectively determine, raise and deploy capital so as to

create value forits shareholders. As on March 31,2024, the Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (“CRAR’) ofyour

Company was 16.60% which is above the minimum requirement of 15% CRAR prescribed by the

Reserve Bank ofIndia.

Sr no

2.

z.

Particulars

Tier1 Capital is Total Equity including reserves

Tier2 Capital

Total Capital (A)

Weighted Risk Assets is Loans Given at100% weightage (B)

4. Capital Adequacy Ratio = (A)/(B}*100

Amount

15,44,08,688/-

0

7 5,44,08,688/-

91,52,91,722/-

16.86"/
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Details pertaining to Net-worth ofthe Company:

Particulars

Net-worth

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(In Its.) (In fts.)

Explanation forchange inNet-worth

15,44,08,688 /- 13,10,27,872/- Increase in Reserves

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

The Company hasfollowed the same Accounting Standard as prescribed in preparation of Financial

Statements.

For and on behalf of Board ofQGO Finance Limited

RearAdmiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,

Kota — 324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: July 29,2024

Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENTAUDIT1R'S

TotheMembers ofQGO FINANCE LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone IndAS

Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone IndAS finan-

cial statements ofQGO FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”),

which comprise the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2024,

the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement

forthe year ended, anda summary ofsignificant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord-

ingto the explanations given to us,the aforesaid standalone

financial statements give the information required by the

Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required

and givea true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India including Indian Ac-

counting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of

the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Com-

pany as at31 March 2024, and its profit and its cash flows for

the year ended on that date.

Basis forOpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ofthe Act.

Our responsibilities under those standards are further de-

scribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit ofthe Fi-

nancial Statements section of our report. We are indepen-

dent of the Company in accordance with the Code ofEthics

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

(‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are rele-

vant to our audit of the financial statements under the provi-

sions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have ful-

filled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appro-

priate to providea basis forour opinion.

Information otherthan the Financial Statements

and Auditor's Report thereon

TheCompany's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the prepara-

tion of the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Management Discussion and Analy-

sis, Board's Report including Annexures toBoard's Report, Busi-

ness Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Share-

holder's Information, but does notinclude the standalone finan-

cial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not

coverthe other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial state-

ments, our responsibility is to read the other information and,

in doing so, consider whether theother information is materi-

ally inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or

our knowledge obtained.

during the course ofour audit or otherwise appeafs tobe ma-

terially misstated. If, based on thework we have performed,

we conclude that there isa material misstatement ofthis other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have noth-

ing to report in this regard.

information, we are required to report that fact. We have noth-

ing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Stand-

alone IndAS Financial Statements

TheManagement and Board ofDirectors of the Company are

responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect tothe preparation

of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that givea

true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfor-

mance andcash qows oftheCompany in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including

the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section

133 of the Act, read with rule7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2015 (asamended).

Financial Statement1 103



This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate ac-

counting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act

forsafeguarding the assets ofthe Company andforpreventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and ap-

plication of appropriate accounting policies; making judge-

ment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finan-

cial control, that are operating effectively for ensuring the ac-

curacy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

IndAS that givea true and fair view and arefree from material

misstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is respon-

sible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to

going concern and using the going concern basis of account-

ingunless management either intends to liquidate the Compa-

nyortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible foroverseeing

the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Fi-

nancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether thefinancial statements asa whole arefree from ma-

terial misstatement, whether due tofraud or error, and to issue

an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable as-

surance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Au-

diting will always detecta material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consid-

ered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could rea-

sonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing,

we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe

financia! statements, whether due tofraud or error, design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to pro-

videa basis forour opinion. The risk of not detectinga material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one result-

videa basis forour opinion. The risk of not detectinga material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one result-

ing from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten-

tional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of inter-

nal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls rele-

vant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of

the Act, we are also responsible forexpressing our opinion on

whether theCompany hasadequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such con-

trols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made bymanagement.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of

thegoing concern basis of accounting and, based on theaudit

evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists relat-

ed to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

the Company's ability to continue asa going concern. If we

conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to

draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures

in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on theaudit evidence obtained up tothe date ofour au-

ditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause

theCompany tocease tocontinue asa going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of

the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether thestandalone financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves

fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude ofmisstatements in the stand-

alone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reason-

ably Knowledgeable user of the standalone financial state-

ments may be influenced. We consider quantitative material-

ity& qualitative factors in;

Planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating

the results of our work. and

To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in

the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regard-

ing, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha state-

ment that we have complied with relevant ethical require-

ments regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applica-

ble, related safeguards.

From thematters communicated with those charged with gov-

ernance, we determine those matters that were ofmost signif-

icance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of

the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or

when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata

matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be ex-

pected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such commu-

nication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Require-

ments

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020

(the ’Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in

terms ofSection 143(11) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we give

in the Annexure “A” statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs3 and4 ofthe Order.

Further to our comments in AnnexureA, as required by section

143(3) ofthe Act, we further report that:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary forthe purpose ofour audit;

2. In our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law

have been kept by the Company sofarasappears from our

examination of those books;

3. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash

flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the books ofaccount;

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement

comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with the rule7 of the Com-

panies (Accounts) Rules 2015 (asamended).

5. On the basis of written representations received from thedi-

fectors as On 31st March, 2024, and taken on record by the

Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors is disqualified as 31st

March, 2024, from being appointed asa director in terms of

section 164(2) of the Act.

6. We have also audited the internal financial controls over fi-

nancial reporting (IFCOFR) of theCompany ason31st March

2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the Company fortheyear ended on that date

and our report as per “Annexure B” expressed an unmodified

opinion.

7. In our opinion and to the best ofour information and accord-

ingto the explanations given to us,we report as under with re-

spect toother matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with the Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Au-

ditors) Rules, 2015 (asamended):

i. The Company does nothave any pending litigations which

would impact on its financial position in its standalone IndAS

financial statements.

ii. The Company didnothave any long-term contracts in-

cluding derivative contracts; as such the question of com-

menting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not

arise.

iii. There has notbeen an occasion in case oftheCompany

during the year under the report to transfer any sums totheIn-

vestor Education and Protection Fund. The Question ofdelay

in transferring such sums does natarise.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of

it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes

tothe accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned orto

the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or in-

vested (either from borrowed funds or share premium orany

other sources or kind of funds) by the company toorin any

other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“in-

termediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, di-

rectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaran-

tee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficia-

ries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of

it's knowledge and belief, other than as disdosed in the notes
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totheaccounts, no funds have been received by the companyfrom any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Fund-

ing Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indi-

rectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the Finding Party (“Ulti-

mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has cometotheir

notice that has caused them tobelieve that the representations under sub-clause (a)and (b)contain any material mis statement.

(d)The company hasdeclared and paid dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Compa-

nies Act, 2013.

(e)Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the company has used accounting software's for maintaining its

books ofaccount forthe financial year ended March 31,2024 which hasa feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and

the same hasoperated throughout the year forall relevant transaction recorded in the software's. Further, during the course of

our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule1 1(g) of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirement forrecord reten-

tion is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024.

8. As required by Section 197(16) ofthe Act, we report that the Company haspaid remuneration to its directors during the year

in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under Section 197 read with ScheduleV totheAct.

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates Chartered Accountant FRhI 127499W

CA — P.Subramaniam

Partner

Place: Mumbai
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“Annexure A” to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the móńibers of

QGO FINANCE LIMITED on financial statements for the year ended 31st March

2024

IntheAnnexure, as required by Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Govern-

ment in terms ofSection 143 (11) of the Companies Act2013, on the basis of checks, as we considered ap-

propriate, we report on the matters specified in paragraph3 and 4 ofthe said order tothe extent applicable

to the company.

iV.

The Company hasnotrevalued its Property, Plant& Equipment (Including Right to use ofAssets) or in-

tangible Assets or both during the year ended.

As explained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by the management during the period.

No material discrepancies in the assets have been noticed on such verification.

According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination ofthe re-

cords ofthe Company, thetitle deed ofimmovable property is held in the name oftheCompany.

Inouropinion and according tothe information and explanations given to us no Proceedings have been

initiated or there are no case pending against the company forholding any benami property under the

Benami Transactions act 1988.

The Company is engaged in the business offinancial services and does nothold any inventory. Accord-

ingly the provision of clause3 (ii) (a), (b) and (c) of said order will not be applicable.

iii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company hasnot

granted unsecured loans to related parties as sovered inthe register under section 189 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans and investment made

with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and in-

vestment made andguarantees and security provided by it.

The Company hasnotaccepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76

of the Act.

vi. The Central Government has notprescribed the maintenance ofcost records under section 148(1) of

the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in re-

spect of applicable statutory dues were inarrears fora period exceeding sixmonths as attheend of

thefinancial year from the date they became payable

(b)Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a)above which have notbeen deposited as on

December 31,2023 on account ofdisputes are given below:
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Viii.

Nature of Nature of Financial Year to Amount Forum where

Statute Dues which the dispute in Rs. the dispute is

relates pending

IncomeTax Act, Income 2021-22

1961 7ax

IncomeTax Act, Income 2022-23

1961 Tax

IncomeTax Act, Income 2023-24

1961 Tax

4,75,740 CPC

6,80,090 CPC

29,73,250 CPC

The Company hasnotsurrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of

account, in the tax assessments under theIncome TaxAct, 1961 as income during the year. According-

ly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a) The Company hasnottaken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting under

clause3 (ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)The Company hasnotbeen declared wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or govern-

ment orany government authority.

(c) The Company hasnottaken any loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans atthe

beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause3 (ix) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination ofthe financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term

basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year forlong-term purposes by theCompany.

(e)We report that the Company hasneither taken any funds from any entity or person during the year

nor it had any unutilised funds as at the beginning of the year of the funds raised through issue of

shares or borrowings in the previous year and hence, reporting under clause3 (ix)(e) of the Order is

not applicable.

(f) The Company hasnotraised any loans during the year on the pledge ofsecurities held inits subsid-

iaries, associate or joint ventures and hence, reporting on clause 3(ix)(fj of the Order is not applicable

forthe year under report.

x. (a) The Company hasnotraised money byway ofinitial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applica-

ble.

(b) During the year, the Company hasnotmade any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi. (a) No fraud by the Company ornomaterial fraud on the Company hasbeen noticed or reported during

the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has

been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in FormADT —4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
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Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c)As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the

company during the year.

xii. in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,the company is not a Nidhi

company. Hence theprovision of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. According tothe information and explanationseiven to us and based on our examination ofthe records

of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of

the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The company hasan internal Audit System Commensurate with the size and Nature of its Business;

The report of internal auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory auditor;

xv. According tothe information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records

of the Company during the year, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies

Act, 2013 are notapplicable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the order

does notarise.

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is registered under section

45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank ofIndia, 1934 and theregistration certificate is obtained.

xvii. Based on ourexamination ofthe records and according to the information and explanation given to us,

the Company hasnotincurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

xviii.According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of the statutory

auditors during the financial year.

xix. According tothe information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe records

of the Company, it has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite

approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with ScheduleV of the Companies Act,

2013

xx. The Company during the year has issued and allotted 1100 non-convertible debenture of Rs.

1,00,000/- each amounting to Rs. 11,00,00,000/- on private placement basis. In our opinion the

requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and

the amount raised have been utilised for the purpose forwhich thesame were raised. All the provision

of companies Act, 2013 has been complied with.

xxi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the financial ratios,

ageing and expected dates offinancials assets and payment offinancials liabilities, other information's

accompanying the financials statement , In our opinion and according to the information and
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explanation given to us the board ofdirectors and management plans ,there is no material uncertainty

exits as on the date ofaudit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the

date ofBalance sheet as and when they fall due within period of one year from the balance sheet date.

xxii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no

Unspent amount as perSub Sec (5)ofSec 135 oftheact.

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.127499W

CA-P. Subramaniam

Partner

Place: Mumbai

M.No.043163

Date: 13.05.2024

UDIN No.: 24043163BKFAYF2124
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“ANNEXURE B”TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE

MEMBERS OF QGO FINANCE LIMITED ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of QGO FINANCE LIMITED (“the

Company”) as ofMarch 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements ofthe

Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible forestablishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence tocompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on

Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, tothe extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on theassessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due tofraud or error.

Financial Statement1 111



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.A company's internal

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets ofthe company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the

company's assets that could havea material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls

over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to you, the

Company hasin all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting

and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2024,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.127499W

CA-P. Subramaniam

Partner

Place: Mumbai

M.No.043163

Date: 13.05.2024

UDIN No.: 24043163BKFAYF2124
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QGO FINANCE LTD

RAI ANCE SHEGT AS AT 31.03.2024

PARTICULARS

A ASSETS

Financial Assets

(a)Cash and cash equivalents

(b)Bank balances other than(a) above

(c)Receivables

(I) Trade Receivables

(II) Other Receivables

(d)Loans

Total Financial Assets

Non-Financial Assets

(a)Current Tax Assets (Net)

(b)Property, Plant and Equipment

(c) Right to Use ofAssets

(d)Other Intangible assets

(e)Othet non-financial assets

Total Non-Financial Assets

TOTAL ASSETS(1 +2)

B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(a)Trade Payable

(b)Debts Securities

(c) Borrowings

(d)Other Current Liabilities

Non-Financial Liabilities

(a) Current Liabilities

{b) Deferred tax liabilities

Total Non-Financial Liabilities

Equity

(a)EquityS hare capital

(b) Other Equity

Totsl - Equity

Note No.

1

2

3

4

6

s

7

10

11

12

13

44

16

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1+2 + 3)

Significant Accounting Policies and 16

As At

31.03.2024

1,09,58,290

39,O22

1,65,79,7 10

91,59,91,772

94,3B,68,794

81,1 1,321

21,T1,311

1,82,500

950

15,1 1,607

1,19,77,689

96,66,46,4B3

6,70,178

78,4O,OO,OOO

1,29,69,335

4,24,091

79,B0,63,604

25,26,913

5,4Y,2Y8

30,74,191

6,95,28,000

8,48,80,688

16,44,08,688

9B,6B,46,483

Notes on Accounts 17

The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Statement ofBalance Sheet

As per our report of even date

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 127499W

CA - P.Subramaniam

Partner

Mem N o: 043163

UDIN No.: 24043163BKFAYF2124

Plaae: Mumbai

Date: 13-05-2024

For and on be half of the

Rachana Singi

Managing Director

Din No. O01665OB

Alok Pathqk

CFO

PIaco: M um bai

As At

31.03.2023

1,59,69,785

35,016

1,10,DB, 929

78,88,34,084

81,68,47,B14

39,62,121

21,79,082

13,20,100

272

11,60,196

86,21,770

82,44,69,684

2,48,828

67,4Q,OO,000

1,62,06, 016

13,67, 916

69,18,22,760

13,07,580

3,11,372

16,18,9B2

6,95,28,OOO

6,14,99,871

13,10,27,B71

82,44,69,684

Board

Seema Pathak

Director

Din No. 01764469

U rmiJoiser

Company Secretary
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QGO FINANCE LTD

Statement of Profit and Loss fortheyear ended 31.03.2024

P A R T I C U L A R S

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Interest Income

Other Income

Total Revenue from operations

EXPENSES

Finance Cost

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other Expenses

Profit /( Loss) before tax

Tax expenses:

1)Current Tax

2) Deferred Tax

3) Earlier years' Tax / Interest

Profit/ (Loss) from continuing operations

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Expenses

(A)(i) I hems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or

loss

(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income taxrelating to items tLiat will De

reclassified to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive Income [A+ B)

Total Comprehensive Income forthe period (Comprising

Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive lneome fortheperiod)

For the Year Ended FortheYear Ended
Note No

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

18

19

20

21

14,04,49,701

4,99,488

14,09,49,189

8,98,42,375

44,39,790

20,88,930

1,09,20,148

10,72,91,243

3,36,57,946

3,36,57,946

84,71,032

2,35,906

(15,87,719)

2,65,38,727

2,56,38,727

Earnings per share of Rs 10/- each

Basic

Diluted

Nominal Value ofShare

Significant Accounting Policies and 16

Notes on Accounts 17

The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Statement of Profit and Loss account

As per our report of even date

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 127499W

CA - P.Subramaniam

Partner

Mem No: 043163

UDIN No.: 24043163BKFAYF2124

Place: Mumbai

Date: 13-05-2024

3.82

3.82

10

11,55,00,855

1,68,420

11,66,69,276

7,54,22,265

3617,342

20,82,898

1,08,32,951

9,19,66,467

2,37,13,818

2,37,13,818

59,68,294

1,46,544

1,76,98,980

1,76,98,980

For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Singi

Managing Director

DinN o. 00166508

Alok Pathak

CFO

Place: Mumbai

2.53

2.53

10

Seema Pathak

Director

Din No. 01764469

Urmi Joiser

Company Secretary
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QGO FINANCE LTD

Cash Flow Statement fortheYear Ended 31st March, 2024

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation

Sub Standard Assets

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Interest Income

Finance Cost

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes:

Trade and other receivable

Trade Payables and other liabilities

Current investment

Loans& advances

Cash generated from operations

Direct Taxes paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites( A )

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase inOther Non Current Assets

Purchase offixed assets

Sa ieof fixed assets

Purchase ofShort-term investments

Purchase oflong-term investments

Interest Income

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activites(B )

CASH FLOW FROM FINANVING ACTIVITIES

Share Capital

Dividend Paid

Other Equity

Long Term& Short Term Funds Borrowed/(Repaid)

Finance Cost

Net Cash Flow FromF inanci ng Activities( C )

Net Increase/ Decrease In

cAs s cAs Ec›uivALENTS( A •B + C)

Cash& Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance

Cash& Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance

As perourofeven date

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 127499W

CA - P.Subrsmsniom

Partner

Mem No: 043163

uDiN No.: 240431G3BKFAYF2124

Place: Mumbai

Date: 13-05-2024

31.03.2024

3,36,57,946

20,88,930

3,17,812

3,60,64,688

(1,00,75,398)

10,76,96,083

(12,71,57,68B)

65,27,684

(71,19,219)

(5,91,535)

(9,43,560)

(9,43,560)

(34,76,400)

(34,76,400)

(50,11,495)

1,59,69,785

1,09,58,290

31.03.2023

2,37,13,818

20,82,898

3,30,211

(15,295)

2,61,11,632

(44,86,748)

13,27,29,577

(13,20,B4,270)

2,22,70,192

(61, 14,838)

1,61,55,354

(20,40,578)

18,000

(20,22,578)

(27, 81,120)

(27,81,120)

1,13,51,656

46,18,128

1,59,69,785

For and on behalf of the Board

Rschono Singi Seema Pothsk

Managing Director Director

Din No. 00166508 Din No. 01764469

Al Ok Patllak

CFO

Place: Mumbai

Urmi Joiser

Company Secretary
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QGO FINAI4CE LTD

Statement of Changes inEquity forthe year ended 31.03.20Z4

a. Equity share capital

1. Current Reporting period - 01st April 2023 to31st March 2024

Balance althe beginning of the current reporting period

Changes in equity share capital due to pri or period errors

Restated balance atbeginning of the current repairing period

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance attheend ofthe current reporting period

2. Previous Reporting period - 01st April 2022 to31st March 2023

Balance atthe beginning of the previous reporting period

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance atbeginning of the previous reporing period

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance attheend ofthe previous reporting period

b. OtherE9u'V

1.Current Reporting period - 01st April 2023 to31st March 2024

Balance as at01.04.2023

Addition during the Year

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and

Loss

Profit for the year

Less: Dividend Paid

Balance as at31.D3.2024

Capital General

Reserve Reserve

NBFC Standard

Reserve Assets Retained Earning

Funds Reserves

(Amount in Z)

6,95,28,000

6,95,28,000

6,95,28,OOD

6,95,28,000

6,95,28OOO

6,95,28,000

Total other

equity

43,14,040 35,00,000 1,92,16,488 19,72,900 3,24,96,443 6,14,99,871

68,19,606 3,17,812 71,37,41B

67B 678

1.97,19,120 1,97,19,120

(34,76,400) (34,76,400)

43,14,048 35,D0,080 2,6fI,36,094 22,90,712 4,87,39,842 8,4B,B8,6B8

2. Previous Reporting period - D1st April 2022 to31st March 2d23

Balance as at01.04.2022

Addition during the Year

Profit for the year

Less: Dividend Paid

Balance as at31.03.2023

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg Ho: 127499W

CA - P. Subramaniam

Partner

Mem No: 043163

UDIN No.: 24043163BKFAYF2124

Place: Mumbai

Capital General

Reserve Reserve

NBFC Standard

Reserve Assets Retained Earning

Funds Reserves

Total other

equity

43,14,040 35,00,000 1,43,69,025 16,42,689 2.25,26,046 4,63,51,800

48,47,463 3,30,211 51,77,674

1,27,51,517 1,27,51 517

(27,81,120) (27,81,120)

43,14,040 35,00,000 1,92,16,488 19,72,900 3,24,96,443 6,14,99,871

For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Singi Seema Pathak

Managing Director Director

Din No. 00166508 Din No. 01764469

Alok Pathak

CFO

Place: Mumbai

Urmi Joiser

Company Secretary
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QGO FINANCE LTD

Notes tofinanciaI statements forthe year ended 31.03.2024

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash Inhand

Balance with Ban ks

- In Gurrent Accounts

-InFixed Deposit

- Recurring Deposit with HDFC

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (A)

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 9941

HD DC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 3300

HDFS Bank -Dividend A/c No. 2161

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 4823

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 7489

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 9664

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 9852

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 4581

HDFC Bank -Dividend A/c No. 6100

ABOVE

TRADE RECEIVABLE

(i) Trade Receivables

U ndisputed Trade Receivable -M nconsidered Good

Less than6 months

D6 months -1 year

D1-02 yea rs

D2—O3 years

More than3 years

Less: Expected Credit Loss

(I I) Other Receivables

LOANS & ADVANCES

Term Loans -At Amortized Cost

Secured by Tangible Assets toOthers

Less: Expected Credit Loss

CU RRENTTAXASSETS (NET)

TDS ReceivableF.Y. 2018 19

TDS ReceivableF.Y. 2019-20

TDS ReceivableF Y. 2020-21

TDS ReceivableF.Y. 2021-22

TDS Receivable F.Y. 2022-23

TDS Receivabler.Y. 2023 24

(B)PROVISIONS

Income Tax Provisions

7 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Prepaid Expenses

GST Receivable

Salary Advance

As At

31.03.2024

28,860

12,96,955

96,32,475

1,09,58,290

12,444

1,918

1 1,194

10,787

591

0

1

910

1,177

39,022

1,63,39,017

2,46,OOO

1,65,85,017

5,307

1,65,79,710

1,65,79,710

91,62,84,9B3

2,93,211

91,59,91,772

37,5O0

1,5O,OO0

1 1,27,440

26,49,278

23,36,703

1,02,81,432

1,65,B2,353

B4,71,032

81,1 1,321

28,690

9,79,917

5,O3,OOO

15,1 1,607

As At

31.03.2023

1,26,676

54,59,869

1,02,95,525

87,T15

1,59,69,785

1 2,444

1 1,194

10,T87

591

D

35,016

1,10,13,489

1,10,13,489

4,560

1,1O,OB,929

1,10,OB,929

?’8,91,59,929

3,25,845

78,88,34,084

6,95,818

13,49,830

78,84,767

99,3D,414

59,6B,294

39,62,121

44,462

9,11,T34

2,O4,OOO

1 1,60,196
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9 (a)

8 TRADE PAYABLE

1)Trade Payables

(i) Total Outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and

small enterprises

(ii) Total Outstanding dues ofcreditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

2) Other Payables

(i) Total Outstanding dues otmicro enterprises and

small enterprises

(ii) Total Outstanding dues ofcreditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

Less than6 months

06 months -1 year

01-02 years

02-03 years

More than3 years

DEBTS SECURITIES

Transferable Non Convertible Unsecured Debentures

NCD ( 2975 NCD's@ 1,00,000 each) with ROI @ 12% p.a.

Total

10 BORROWINGS (Other than Debt Securities)

(a)Others-YES Bank

(Secured against hypothecation of Car& further secured

by personal gurantee of Managing Director)

(Repayment terms: Repayment in 60 equal monthly

installments starting from the date of first disbursement

i.e. from Sept, 2022)

(b)Loans received from Director

11 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Expenses Payable

Salary Payable

Dividend Payable

Lease Liability

12 CURRENT LIABILITIES

Interest Payable on Loans and NCD's

Statutory Dues Payables

6,70,178

6,70,178

6,70,178

78,40,00,000

78,40,00,000

9,69,335

9,69,335

1,20,00,000

1,29,69,336

1,55,276

47,300

39,015

1,82,500

4,24,091

16,20,000

9,06,913

25,26,913

2,48,828

2,48,828

2,48,828

67,40,00,000

67,40,00,000

12,06,016

12,06,016

1,50,00,000

1,62,06,016

12,800

35,016

13,20,100

13,67,916

5,85,000

7,22,580

13,07,580
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14 i EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

1 OO,OO,OOO EquityS hare of Rs. 1O/- each (Previous Year

100,00,000 EquityS hare of Rs. 10/- each)

Subscribed Issued & Paid up:

69,52,BOO Equity Share ofRs. IO/— each (Previaus Year

69,52,800 EquityS hare of Rs. IO/- each)

ii Reconciliation of the share Capital

Equity Shares

As atthebeginning of the Year

Less: Reduction inCapital

Ad d: Issued during the period forcash

Shares autstanding at the end of the period

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

1 O,OO,OO,OOO

10,00,00,000

6,O5,28,OOO

6,95,2B,OOO

1 O,0D,OO,OOO

10,00,00,000

6,95,2B,OO0

6,95,28,000

U nits/ Value(Rs) U nits/ Va I ue(Rs)

6952800/69528000 6952800/69528000

6952BOD/6952BOOO 6952800/6952BOOO

The com pany has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs 1 O/-per sha re (Previous Year

Rs.10/-). Each holder of equity sha res isentitled to one vote pers hare.

Reconciliation of the number ofs hares outstand ing isset out be low:

Particulars

N u m ber of shares atthe beginning

Ad d:S ha res issuedd uring the year

Less: Buybackd uring the year

N u m ber ofshares atthe end

As at 31st Mar, 2024

Num berofShares Amount

69,S2,80O 6,95,2B,OOO

6952,800

iii Details of shareholders holding more than 1 % shares inthe company

Equity sha res of Rs 10/-each fully pa id up

NAM E

RAGHANA SINGI

VENKATESH P GUPTA

DEEPIKANATH

AKSHAY RUIA

VIRENDRA KUMAR JAIN

ASI-IA RAJENDRA GOENKA

VEENAN IKHIL MO RSAWALA

SANJANA GOVIND SHOREWALA

6,95,2B,OOO

N um ber of Sha res Percentage

42,04,956

2,70,284

2,00,000

1,31 ,669

1,2B,OOO

1,27,450

1,2O,436

7'6,0OO

52,58,795

As per records of the company, including its register of sh areholders/ members and other d eclarations

received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal

and beneficiaI ownership ofshares.

15 OTHER EQUITY

a Retainecl Earnings

Balance as per last financial statements

Ad d: Profit for th e Year

Add : Adjustment of Change inDepreciation

Less: Dividend Paid

b General Reserve

Capital Reserve

Share Fa rfeiture a/c

NBFC Reserve Funds

Opening balance

Ad d:Addition during the year

e Standard Assets Reserves

Total (a to d)

31 .03.2024

3,24,96,443

1,97,19,1 20

67B

(34,T6,4OO)

4,87,39,B42

35,OO,OOO

43,1 4,O4O

1,92,16,488

68,19,606

2,60,36,094

22,90,712

8,48,80,688

31.03.2023

4%

3%

2%

2%

2%

2%

1 %

2,25,26,046

1,27,5 1,S17

(27,8 1,120)

3,14,96,A43

35,OO,OOD

43,14,O4D

1,43,60,025

48,47,463

1,92,16,4B8

19,?’2,9OD

6,14,99,871
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Note

No.

PARTICULARS

QGO FINANCE LTO

Notes tofinancial statements forthe year ended 31.03.2024

18 INTEREST INGOME

Interest on Loans

Documentation Charges

19 OTHER INCOME

Interest on deposits with Banks

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

EXPENSES

20 Employee benefits expense

Directors Remuneration

Salary& Bonus

Employee Insurance

Staff Welfare

21 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Repairs-others

Telephone expenses

Stationery& Printing Expenses

Advertisement

Director Sitting Fees

Payment toAuditors:

Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

Legal& Professional Charges

CarInsurance

Other Expenditures:

AGM Expenses

Bank charges

Finance Charges

Business Promotion Expenses

Credit Rating Charges

Domain Charges

Electricity charges

Fees and Subscription

Insurance

Interest on car loan

Late Fees on TDS

Internet Expenses

Membership& Subscription

Office Expenses

Postage& Courier expenses

Prov.-Doubtful/standard Assets/Sub Standard Assets

Expected Credit loss

Professional Tax- Gorporate

ROC Filing Fees

Security& House Keeping Charges

Stamp Paper& Notary Chargs

Stock Exchange Listing fees/ Custodian Cha rges

SundryMisc Expenses

Software Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance

Water Cha rges

Website Design

Year

31.03.2024

13,85,51,351

18,98,350

14,04,49,701

4,99,488

4,99,488

6,OO,0O0

35,20,208

1,52,402

1,6Y,1 BO

44,39,790.00

1,29,600

1,00,454

55,779

3,33,263

1,21,921

7,96,600

1,25,000

25,DO0

2O,55,1 40

27,1 02

4O,D93

47,821

3,03,D34

52,800

1 1,350

21,255

4,1B,566

1,49,510

45,518

89,059

43,821

16,939

2,76,210

2,794

3,1?’, 812

(31,BB7)

7,500

3,62,677

28,420

3,54,250

15,676

45,17,168

59,904

1,09,20,148

Year

31.03.2023

1 1,50,28,4B3

4,72,372

11,55,00,855

1,53,125

15,295

1,68,420

6,OO,OOO

28,53,045

34,898

1,29,399

36,17,342

1,29,600

2,3B,718

56,319

2,61,004

1,31,144

6,54,000

1,31,750

14,O2,8TB

7,947

17,OOO

46,969

2,01 ,600

26,9T5

1 1,143

4,01 ,431

65,663

82,865

56,031

14,OY6

31,130

53,029

1,60,169

3,474

3,30,211

3,30,405

2.500

13,639

4,67,138

62,082

3,37,900

26,426

54,500

49,48,471

45,97’5

28,790

1,08,32,951
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NOTE NO - 06

FIXED ASSETS

FortheYear Ended 31.03.2024

PARTICULARS

PROPERTY, PLANT& EQUIPMENT

Furniture and Fixtures

KIA - Aug 22

Toyota Altis Car

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Electric Bike

OTHERS

Cameras

Laptop

Mobile

TV Assets

Right to Use of Assets

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tally Software

For the year ended 31.03.2023

PARTICULARS

PROPERTY, PLANT& EQUIPMENT

Furniture and Fixtures

KIA - Aug 22

Toyota Altis Car

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Electric Bike

OTHERs

Cameras

Laptop

Mobile

TV Assets

Right to Use of Assets

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tally Software

Rate

QGO FINANCE LTD

Notes to financial statements forthe year ended 31.03.2024

Amount inRs.

COST DEPRECIATION NetBlock

As on Additons Deletion Total As on Opening fortheYear Deletion Total As on As on 31.03.24 As on

During the During During

01.04.2023 Year theYear 31.03.24 the Year 31.03.24

25.89 6,32,333 6,56,740

31.23 14,46,426

31.23 6,47,888

45.07 23,963

25.89 38,500

45.07 39,350

63.16 7,30,756 z,7g, oz

63.16 2,05,372

45.07 68,350

30,14,200

63.16

Rate

6,918

70,47,139 9,43,560

19,0D0

70,66,139 9,43,560

14,89,073 3,67,850 1,69,658

14,46,426 3,13,027 3,53,961

6,47,888 4,89,803 49,370

23,963 15,786 3,685

38,500 24,619 3,594

39,350 34,194 2,324

10,10,658 4,42,864 3,02,637

2,05,372 1,11,563 59,250

- 75,268 54,151 6,851

- 30,14,200 16,94,100 11,37,600

79,90,699 35,47,957 20,88,930

19,000 18,728

5,37,508

6,66,988

5,39,173

19,471

28,213

36,518

7,45,501

1, 70,813

- 61,002

- 28,31,700

56,36,887

(678) 18,050

80,09,699 35,66,685 20,88,930 (678) 56,54,937

31.03.23

9,51,565 4,64,483

7,79,438 11,33,399

1,08,715 1,58,085

4,492 8,177

10,287 13,881

2,832 5,156

2,65,157 2.87,892

34,559 93,809

14,266 14,199

1,82,500 13,20,100

23,53,811 34,99,182

950 272

23,54,761 34,99,454

COST DEPRECIATION NetBlock

As on Additons Deletion Total As on Opening fortheYear Deletion Total As on As on 31.03.23 As on

During the During During

01.04.2022 Year theYear 31.03.23 the Year 31.03.23

25.89 5,65,747 2,66,586

31.23 14,46,426

31,23 6,47,888

45.07 20,268

25.89 3B,50O

3,695

8,32,333 2,27,361

14,46,426

- 6,47,888 4,29,058

23,963 12,367

38,500 20,359

1,40,489 3,67,850

3,13,027 3,13,027

60,745 - 4,89,803

3,419 15,786

4,260 24,619

45.07 39,350 39,350 31,032 3,162 34,194

63.16 6,62,356 1,41,600 73,200 7,30,756 2,92,549 2,20,810 70,495 4,42,864

63.16 30,482 1,74,890 2,05,372 21,014 90,549 1,11,563

45.07 60,970 7,3B0 68,350 46,383 7,768 54,151

30.14.200 30,14,200 4,55,700 12,38.400 16,94,100

50,79,761 20,40,578 73,200 70,47,139 15,35,823 20,82,629 70,495 35,47,957

63.16 19,000 19,000 18,459 269 18,728

50,98,761 20,40,578 73,200 70,66,139 15,54,282 20,82,89B 70,495 35,66,665

31.03.22

4,64,483 3,38,386

11,33,399

1,58,085 2,18,830

8,177 7,901

13,881 18,141

5,156 8,318

2,87,892 3,69,807

93,809 9,468

14,19g 14,587

13,20,100 25,58,500

34,99,182 35,43,938

272 541

34,99,454 35,44,479



Note No.

16 i Significant Accounting Policies

Company Information

QGO FINANCE LYD

QGO Finance Ltd (Formerly Known as Parnami Credits Limited) ("the Company") isa public limited company in India and

Incorporated under the provision of the Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is located at 3rd Floor, A-514,

TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai: 400 701.

The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The

Financial Statement are approved forissue by the Company's board ofdirectors on 13.06.2024.

ii Basis of preparatien of financial statements

The Financial Statement ofthe Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") provision of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (“SEBI”). The

Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 o* the Act read with Rule3 ofthe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all

periods presented in these financial statements.

iii Use of Estimates

The Financial Statement ofthe Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") provision of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia ("SEBI”). The

Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule3 ofthe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all

periods presented in these financial statements.

iv Interest on Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured atamortised cost using the Effective

Interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised ›n the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised

as well as through the EIR amortisaticin process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs hat are an ‹ntegraI part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs inthe Statement of

Profit and Loss.

v Borrowing Cost

API other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Profit and LOs5 intheperiod in which they are incurred.

vi Fair Value Measurement

Ateach reporting date, the Management analysis the movements inthevalues ofassets and liabilities which are required to be re-

measured orre-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management verifies the major inputs

applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Management also compares thechange in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources todetermine

whether thechange is reasonable.

For the purpose offair value disclosures, the Company hasdetermined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis ofthe nature,

characteristics and risks a* the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

vii Revenue Recognition

Interest income is accounted forall financial Instruments measured atamortised cost. interest income is recorded using the effective

interest rate (ElR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of

the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount ofthefinancial asset.

viii Taxation

Tax expenses aretheaggregate ofcurrent tax and deferred tax charged or credited in the statement of Profit and Loss forthe year.

a Gurrent Tax

Current income taxassets and liabilities are measured attheamount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities

The Company determines the taxas per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and other rules specified thereunder.

b Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is providedu sing the liability method on temporary differences between thetaxbases ofassets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts for"financial reporting purposes atthe reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised forall deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused taxcredits and any unused

taxlosses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward o* unused taxcredits and unused taxlosses can be utilized

ix Property, Plant and Machinery

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and where applicable accumulated impairment losses

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress cost include expenditure that is directly attnbutable to the acquisition of the

asset. The cast of self-constructed assets ncludes the cost of materials, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to

bringing the asset toa working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the

site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of

that equipment.
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EE

Depreciation / Amortization

The Company depreciates its fixed assets over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Scheduie II of the Cam panies Act 2013,

Depreciation is provided using theu selful life of the asset estimated by the management, detail of which are as under-

Tangible Assets

Computers

Printers

OFceequipments

Software

Motor Qar

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Estimated Useful Life

3 Years

6 Years

S Yea rs

6 Yea rs

1O Years

The Company assesses, ateach reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exsts, or

when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset*s ar cash-generating units (CGU) fair val ue I ess costs of disposal and its value in use.

Recoverable amount is cletermineo foran individual asset. Unless the asset does notgenerate cash infows that are largely Independent

ofthose from other assets or Company's assets. When thecarrying amount ofan asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the

asset is considered impaired and is written down toits recoverable amount.

xii Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made

oftheamount o+theobligation. When theCompany expects some orall of a provision to be reimbursed, forexample, under an

insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised asa separate asset, but only when thereimbursement is virtually certain. The

expense relating toa provision Is presented inthe statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. Contingent Liabilities are not

recognised buta re disclosed inthe notes. Contingent Assetsa re neither recognized nor disclosed inthe fi nancial statements.

xiii Provisioning/ Write-off of Assets

The Company makes provision for Standard and Non-Performing Assets as perthe Non-SystemicaIIy Important Non-Banking Financial

(Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015, as amended from time to time. The

Company also makes additianaI provision tawardsloan assets, to the extent considered necessary, based an themanagement's best

estimate. Provision for other financial services is also made onsimilar basis. The Comoany recognises loss allowances forExpected

Credit Losses (ECLs) on Loans and advances tocustomers

ECLs arerequired to be measured through a loss allowance atan amount equaI to:

- 12-month ECL, i.e. that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date, (referred to as Stage 1); or

- full lifetime ECL. i.e. lifetime ECL that result from all pos sible default events over the life of the financial instrument,(referred to as

Stage2 and Stage 3).

A loss allowance forfull lifetime ECL 1s required fora financial instrument if the cred it risk on that financial instrument has increased

significantly since inJtiaI recognition (and consequently forcredit im paired financial assets). For all other financial instruments, ECLs are

measured atan amount equal tothe 12-month ECL.

ECLs area probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These aremeasured as thepresent value ofthe

difference between thecash flows due to the Company under the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive

arising from theweighting of multiple future economic scenarios, discounted at the asset's EIR.

xiv Flnanclal Instruments

Initial recognition

The company recognises the "financial asset and "financial liabilities when it becomesa party to the contractual provisions of the

instruments. Allthe "financial assets and "financial liabilities are recognised at fair value on initial recognition, except fortrade

receivable which are initially recognised attransaction prioe. Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition of issue of

"financial asset and "financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit and loss, are added tothefair value on the initial

recognition.

Subsequent measurement

Non derivative financial instruments

Financial Assets atamortlsed cost

This category is the most relevant to the Company. All the Loans and other receivables under "financial assets (except Investments) are

non-derivative "financial assets with "fixed or determinable payments that are not qu oted in an active market. Trade receivables do not

carry any interest and are stated at theirnom inaI value as reduced byi mpairment amount.

Instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured atfair value with all changes recognizedi n the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

If the companydecides to classify an instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair val ue changes on theinstrument. excluding dividends, are

recognized inthe OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OC I to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, thecompany may

transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Financial liabilities

The measurement of"financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Trade& other payable

After initial recognition, trade and other payaDles maturing with in one year from the Balance sheet date, the carrying amounts

approximate fair value due tothe short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition

A "financial liability is derecognised when theobligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When anexisting

"financial liability is replaced by another from thesame lender on substantially different terms, or the terms ofan existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange ormodification is treated as derecognition of the original liability ana tne recognition ofa new

liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or Toss.
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XVIi

XViiI

xix

XV Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash atbanks and on hand and short-term deposits which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee Benefits

Company does nothave any policy for Leave Encashment orany other pension plans/schemes. All the unused leaves outstanding

as on 31st March gets lapsed and does notgetaccumulated.

Earning Per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders forthe year, by the

weighted average number ofe9U'ty Shares outstanding during the year.

Cash Flow

The Investing and financing activities in cash flow statement do not havea direct impact on current cash flows although they do

affect the capital and assets structure of an entity, The Company hasdisclosed these transactions, to the extent material, in notes to

cash flow statement.

Leases

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases forland and buildings The Company, attheinception ofa contract,

assesses whether the contract isa lease or not lease.A contract is, or contains,a lease if the contract conveys the right to control

the use of an identified asset fora time inexchange fora consideration.

The Company recognizesa right-of-use asset anda lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially

measured atcost, which comprise the initial amount ofthelease liability adjusted forany lease payments made atorbefore the

commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove theunderlying asset or

to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date tothe end ofthe

lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured atthepresent value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,

discounted using the Company's incremental borrowing rate. It is re-measured when there is change in future lease payments

arising froma change in an index or rate, if there isa change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable

undera residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment ofwhether it will exercisea purchase, extension or

termination option. When thelease liability is re-measured in this way,a oorresponding adjustment is made tothecarrying amount of

theright-of-use asset, or is recorded inprofit or loss if the carrying amount oftheright-of-use asset has been reduced tozero.

The Company haselected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that havea lease term of 12

months orless and leases of law-value assets. The Company recognize the lease payments associated with these leases as an

expense over the lease (erm.

Segment Reporting

The company identifies primary segments based on thedominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organization

and management structure. The operating segments arethesegments forwhich separate financial management indeciding how to

allocate resources and inassessing performance. The accounting policies adopted forsegment reporting are in line with the

accounting policies of the company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been

identified to segments on thebasis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.
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Deferred Tax

underI nd AS, Deferred Taxes arerequired to be recoginsed using the balance sheet approach forfuture tax consequences of

tem pararydifferences between thecarrying value of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. further, Deferred Tax asset

shall be recogn ised forthe carryforward of un used taxlosses and credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will

ba available against which the unused taxlosses and credits can be utilised as againstvirtual certainty for future taxable profit as

required by previous GAAP.

Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments

The estimated amount ofcontracts remaining tobe executed on capital account tothe extent not provided for

P artioulars Assessment

Year

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the company notacknowledged as debt

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

2O23-2O24

2022—2O23

2021-2022

2015—2O16

2O13—2O14

2O19—2O20

31.03.2024

Rupees

29.73,250

6.8OO9O

4.75740

41,29,080

31032023

Rupees

6.BO.09O

4.75.740

56,070

1,28,950

64,010

14,04,860

iii Segment Information

Th e primary segment reporting format is determined to be business segments as thecompany's risks and rates of return are affected

predominlantIy by diPerences in the segments being operated, Secondary information is reportedg eogrophically. Accordingly, the

Company hasidentified "F inancing and Investing Sector "as the operating segments.

The Company operates on Iy in India and therefore the analysis of geographical segments is limited to Indian operations only.

iv Segment Fteporting

Segment Revenue

Interest from Financial Se rvices

31.Q3.2024 31.03.2023

Rupees Rupees

14,04,49,701 11,55,OO,B55

Total 14,04,49,701 11,55,00,85d

The Company hasidentified business seg ment as pnma rysegm ents. The reportable bu siness segmentsa reinF man cial Sector.

Related PartyD isclosures, as required byIN D AS-24 areg iven below:

Key Mo nsigem ent Personnel- R schons Singi

Alok Pathak

U rmi Jo iser

b The related enterprises/ persons are

Beand Textiles LLP

Deepika Nath

Seema Pathak

Element Seven Pvt. Ltd.

Creative Vastrado Pvt. Ltd.

Vijay Agrsiwsl Family Truct

AVA Family Trust

VVA Family Trust

Creative Estate LLP

Msnsging Oirector

Zonnpony Secretary

Under theSome Management

Relative of Managing Director

Relative of CFO

Under theManagement ofRelatives of MD

Under theManagement ofRelatives of MD

Mnder theManagement ofRelatives of MD

Under theMonsgement ofRelatives of MD

Mnder theManagement ofRelatives of MD

Under theManagement ofRelatives of MD

Details of transaction/ payments:

Name Particulars Amount

Deond Textiles LLP Office Premises Rent 14,4O,OOO

Rachana Singi Managing Director Remuneration 6.00,OOO

Rachana Singi TravellingE xpenoeo 26,88,388

RachanaS inqi Interest payment anN GD / Loan 14,76,370

Deepika Nath Interest payment onN CD / Loan 27.00.OOO

Seema Pathak Interest payment onN CD / Loan 1O,521

Element Seven PvtLtd Interest payment onN CD / Loan 3O,OO,000

Alok Pathak Salary 6.00,000

Alok Pathak Travelling Expenses 15.49,942

U rmi Joiser Salary 1 1.56,500

Vijay Agrawal Fam ily Trust Interest payment onN CD / Loan 72,00,000

Creative Estate LLP Interest payment onN CD / Loan 12.00,000

AVA Family Trust Interest payment onN CD / Loan 25.00,OOO

Y VA 1'am›tv Trust Interest payment onN CD / Loan 25,00,OOO

CreativeV astrado Pvt. Ltd. Interest payment onN CD / Loan 1,50.00,OOO

The above related party information isdisclosed to the extent such parties have been identif\ed by the management onthebasis of

information available. Th is is reliedu pan by the aud itors.

Disclosure of Related Party Outstanding atthe end ofthe year

The related enterprises/ personsa re Particulars

Beond Textiles LLP

Rachana Singi

Rachana Singi

Oeepika Nath

Seema Pathak

Element Seven PvtLtd

U rmi Joiser

Creative Vastrado Pvt. Ltd.

Vijay Agrawal Fam ily Trust

Creative Estate LLP

AVA Familv Trust

EA Fninilv Trust

Office Premises Rent

Loan Received

Interest payment onN CD Loan

N CD Loan

Loan Received

N CD Loan

SalaryAdv ance

N CD Loan

N CD Loan

N CD Loan

N CD Loan

N CD Loan

31.03.2024

Rupees

31.801

1,00,00.000

2.25.OO.OOO

20,OO,OOO

2ZO,OO,OOO

86.000

12,5O,OOOOO

6.OO,OO.OOO

1,OOOO0OO

2,5O,OO,DOO

2,5O,OO,OOO

30,46,17,891

31.03.1023

Rupees

31.683

1,50.00.000

1,35,OOO

2,25,00.000

2,50,00.000

1.14,000

12.50.00,000

6,OO,OO.OOO

1,OO,OO.000

1,5O,OO,OQO

1,5O,0O,0Q0

28,77,BO,683
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viii scheduieto thebalance sheetas required interms ofParagraph 18 of" Non -Banking FinanciaI Co mpan Non-Svstem ically

Innpo rtant Non-Deposit taking (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016” & Annex VIII of"Master Direction — ReserveBank ofIndia (Non-

Banking Financial Company— Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023"

No,

Balance Sheet ofa non-deposit taking non-banking financial company

PartTcula rs

LIABILITIES

Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(AjD e ben Eu res: Recured

:U nsecured

(otherI han falli ng withint he m ea ning of pu blic de posits”)

( B) Deferred Cred its

(C)Term Loans

( D)Inter-corporateIoans and borrowi ng

( E)Co m me rciaI Pa oer

(F)Other Loans:

ASSETS

2 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other

than those included in(4)Below]:

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other asseCs

counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a)FinanciaI lease

(b)Operating lease

(ii)Stock on h ire including hire cnarges under sundry debtors:

(a)AsseCs on hire

(b)Repossessed Assets

(iii)Other loans counting towardsAFC activities

(a)Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b)Loans other than (a)above

4 Break-up of Investments:

Currentlmve%ments:

1.quoted:

(i)Shares:

(a)E9 uity

(b)Preference

(iij Debenturesa nd Bonds

( iii)Units of mutual funds

(iv)GOvernm e nt Secu rities

(v)Others (please specify)

2.U nquoEed

(i)S ha res:

(a)E9 uity

( b)Preference

(ii) Debenturesa nd Bonds

(iii)Units of mutual funas

(Tv}GOvernm e nt Secu rities

(v)Others (please specify)

Lone Term investments

1.Quoted:

(i)Shares:

(a)Equity

(b)Prefere nce

(li) Debentures and Bonds

(iii)Units of mutual funds

(iv)Govern ment Securities

(v)Others (please specify)

2.U nquoted:

(t)Shares:

(a)Equity

(b)Preference

(ii) Debenturesa nd Bonds

(iii)Units of mutual funas

(iv)Govern ment Securities

(b)Loans other than (a)a Dove

(vjoEhers (please specify)

2023-24

Amount

outstanding

78,4O,OO,OOO

1,2O,OD,OOD

9 1,62,84,983

Amount

overdue

2022-23

Amount

outstanding

67,4O,O0,OOO

1,5O,OO,OOO

7B,91,59.929
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5 Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:

Category Amount netofprovisions

2023-2024

1. Related Parties ””

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

TOTAL

Secured Unsecured

U1,bJ,d4,UOJ

W1 b£,d4,Wdd

TOTAL Secured

W1,b2,b4,Wdd fd,51,bW,WXd

W1,bJ,b4,Wdd fdW4,bW,WZB

6 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long termj in shares ana securities (both quoted ana

unquoted):

Category

1. Related Parties '*

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

TOTAL

** AsperAccounting Standard of ICAI

|7) Other information

Particulars

(i) Gross Nan-performing Assets

(a) Related Parkes

(b} Other than related Parties

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related Parties

(b) Other than related parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction a* debt

8 Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category

a) Direct Exposure

(i) Residential Mortgage

I\4arxet vaiue/

Break up orfair
Book Value (Net

value or NAV
of Provisions)

2023-24

iviarket vaiue/

Break up or fair

aue or NAV

2022-2023

2g23-2024 2022-2023

Amount Amount

Lenoing fully secured by mortgages on residential properly that is or will be occupied by the borrower or

that is rented (Individual housing loans upto Rs 15 lacs may be shown separately)

(ii) Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose

commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,multi-tenanted commercial premises Industrial or

warenouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development orconstruction,etc).Exposure would also include

non-fund based (NFB) limits

(iii) Investment in mortgages Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures-

a.Residential

b.Commercial Real Estate

b) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB)and Housing Finance

Companies (HFCs)

9) Maturity pattern of certain terms ofassets and liabilities

1 Day to 30/31 days (one month)

Over one month to2 months

Over2 months upto6 months

Over6 months to1 year

Over1 year to5 years

Over5 years

Maturity Paxern

2024

1,08,50,000

90,54,34,983

2022-2023

Unsecured | TOTAL

-) fb,W1,3W,W2V

-| fb,W1,0W,W2W

Amount (Rs.)

I Liabilities Assets

Borrowing fromI Market Borrowings OtherAssets| Investment

Nil I Nil

Nil I Nil

) Nil I Nil

Nil Nil

Nil I Nil

I Nil I Nil
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ix Previous Year's Figures:

Previous year figures have been regrouped and/or re-arranged, wherever necessary.

Maturity Pattern

1 day to 30/31 days(one month)

Over one month to2 months

Over2 months upto6 months

Over6 months to1 year

Over1 year to5 years

Over5 years

X Sr.No

1

Total

Type of Restructuring Assets

Classification Details

Restrunured accounts as on April1 of FY{opening

figures)

Fresh Restru¢turing during the year

Upgrüdüti0ris t0 reStrMCtMred s(ündüFd CütegoFy du Firlg

the FY

4 Restrunured standard advances which cease to

attract higher provisioning and/ or additional risk

weight atthe end of the FY and hence need notbe

D0Wrgrüdü(i0n 0f restFr¢tl Fed ü¢¢0UrltS du ri ng the F-Y

6 Write offs o* restructvred atovnb durirg the FY

7 Restruncred Accornts as on March 3I oftLe FI(closing

figures) (’J

No o* 0orr0wers

Amount

Provision there on

Amount

Provision there on

No o* oorrowers

Am0unt

Provision there on

NO Of oorf0wers

Amount

Provision there on

No of oorrowers

Am0unt

Provision there on

No o* oorrower5

Amount

Provision there on

No o! oorrowe‹s

Amount

PfOVISIOFI th£F£ OU

Œher current Debtors Current Advance Mutual Fund PPE entlnv Others Total

Other than CBR and SME Debt Resburturing

Standard Sub-StandanJ Oovbtful I0S5

20,96,015

5,240

1

20,96,01'i

5,140

Total

20,96,01

5,240

70,96,fi15

5,240

Total

SBndard 5ub• Standard Dovbtful Loss Tolal

1

20,96,015

S, Z40

20,96,015

5,240

l

20,96,015

5240

2ô,96,015

S,240



F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t

1

1
2
9

xi

Xii

XÏii

The Company hasadopted IndAS 116 'Leases' with the date of initial application being September 1, 2021. Ind AS 116 replaces Ind

AS 17 — Leases and related interpretation and guidance. The Company hasapplied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective

approach. Asa result, the comparative information has not been restated. In adopting Ind AS 116, the Company hasapplied the

below practical expedients.

The Company hasapplieda single discount rate toa portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

The Company hastreated the leases with remaining tease term ofless than 12 months as if they were “short term leases”

The Company hasnotapplied the requirements ofI nd AS 116 for leases of low value assets.

The Company hasexcluded the initial direct costs from measurement oftheright-of-use asset atthe date oftransition.

The Company hasused hindsight, in determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.

On transition to Ind AS 116, the Company recognized right-of-use assets amounting toRs.1,82,500 relaxed accumulated

depreciation amounting to Rs.28,31,700, lease liabilities amounting to Rs. 1,82,500.

The Company hasnotreceived any information/ memorandum from the suppliers( as required to be filed by Suppliers/ Vendors

with the notified authority under Micro,SmaII and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006), claiming their status as Micro,SmaII or

Medium Enterprises.ConsequentIy, the amount paid/ payable together with interest paid/ payable to thèse parties under theAct is

Nil.

In the opinion of the Board ofDirectors:

a. The current assets, loans& advances areapproximate ofthe value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. The

provisions for all known liabilities are adequate and notin excess or short of the amount reasonably necessary.

b. AII expenses paid/provided have been duly incurred for the purpose ofthebusiness.

X V Previous year's figures have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

For Subramaniam Bengali& Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 127499W

CA - P.Subramaniam

Partner

Mem No: 043163

UDIN No.: 24043163BKFAYF2124

Place: Mumbai

Date: 13-05-2024

For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Singi

Managing Director

Din No. 00166508

Alok Pathak

CFO

Place: Mumbai

Seema Pathak

Director

Din No. 01764469

Urmi Joiser

Company Secretary
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18 Seqment Reporting: (IND AS 108)

QGO FINANCE LTD

Notes toStandalone Financial Statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

The Company's business activity primarily falls withina single business segment based on thenature of activity involved, which is ›n line with the business risks attached with the segment

having regard to the internal organisation and management structure. The CODM reviews the Company's performance asa single business segment and notatany other disaggregated

level.

19 Fair value measurements

Financial Instruments by category

All financial instrument as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are measured at amortised cost.

Fair Value Hierarchy:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statement and are grouped into three levels ofa fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based

on theobservability of significant inputs to the measuerement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Le¥eI 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liabiltiy.

Fair value of insruments measured atamortized cost.

The carrying amount oftrade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, and other bank balances, current oans, other current financial assets, current borrowings, trade payables and other

financial liabilities are considered to be approximately equal to the fair value
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20 Capital Manaqement:

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose ofCompany's capital management.

The Company is cash surplus and has no capital other than Equity. The Company is not exposed to any regulatory imposed capital requirements.

The cash surpluses were invested in income generating debt instruments (including through fixed deposits) depending on economic conditions in line with the guidelines set out by the

Management while in current year no such investments are made. Safety of capital is of prime importance to ensure availability of capital for operations. Investment objective is to provide

safety and adequate return on the surplus funds.

Particulars

Net debts“

Total Eq it

Net debt toequity ratio

*Net debts is equal to total borrowings reduced by cash& cash equivalents.

As on 31st March As on 31st March

2024 2023

78,40,00,000 67,40,00,000

15,44,08,688 13,10,27,871

5.08 5.14

21 Financial Risk Manaqement:

The Company's business activities are exposed toa variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The Company's senior management hastheoverall

responsibility for establishing and governing the Company's risk management framework. The Company is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management

policies. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set and monitor appropriate risk limits and controls,

periodically review the changes in market conditions and reflect the changes in the policy accordingly. The key risks and mitigating actions are also placed before the Audit Committee of

theCompany.

A.Manaqement ofLiquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Company's approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it wil

have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions.

The Company maintaineda cautious liquidity strategy, witha positive cash balance throughout the year ended 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023. The Company's principal sources

of liquidity are 'cash and cash equivalents' and cash flows that are generated from operations. The Company hasnooutstanding term borrowings. The Company believes that its working

capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements.

The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any show term surplus cash generated, over and

above theamount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required).

The following table shows thematurity analysis of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its carrying value as at the Balance

Sheet date.

Particulars

As at 31 Mar, 2024

Non-derivative liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Carrying Amount

1,40,63,604|

84,71,032|

Undiscounted amount

Pa able within1 ear More than1 ear

1,40,63,604|

84,71,032|

-|

Total

1,40,63,604

84,71,032
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As at 31 Mar, 2023

Non-derivative liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions

1,78,22,760

59,68,294

B. Manaqement ofCredit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company ifa customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Trade Receivables:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company ifa customer orcounter-party fails to meet its contractusl obligatios.

1,78,22,760

59,68,294 0

1,78,22,760

59,68,294

Major source of credit risk at the reporting date is from trade feceivables as these are typically unsecured. There is absence ofproper trade receivables management policy. The Company

estimates the expected credit loss on the basis of past data and experience. Expected credit losses of financial assets are estimated on the basis of historical data provided the Company

hasreasonable and supportable data. On such an assessment theexpected loss on trade receivables as on March 31,2024 areRs.2,98,518/-.

Review ofoutstanding trade receivables and financial assets is carried out by Management at every month end. Company hasa

practice to provide for doubtful debts ona case tocase basis after considering inter-alia customer's credibility etc.

C.ash and Bank Balance

Bank balances are with reputed banks. Hence, there is no significant credit risk on such balances.

Deposits

Company hasplaced deposits with finacially reliable counter parties and hence thecredit risk is not significant

C. Manaqement ofMarket Risk

The Company's size and operations result in it being exposed tothefollowing market risks that arise from its use of financial instruments:

(i) Currency Risk

(ii) Interest Rate Risk

(iii) Other Price Risk

The above risks may affect the Company's income and expenses, or the value of its financial instruments. The Company's exposure to and management ofthese risks are explained

below.

(i) Currency Risk

Potential Impact of Risk Manaqement Policy

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign There is no Foreign Transaction During the Year

exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating

activities in exports & expenses payable in foreign currency

which is majorly in US dollars.

Sensitivity to Risk

(ii) Interest Rate Risk

The Company is not exposed to the interest rate risk as there The Company will implement policies and guidelinesA 0.25% decrease in interest rates would have led to

are no variable interest bearing borrowings/ investments. The including tenure of investment made to minimise approximately an additional NIL gain in the Statement of Profit and

interest rate risk arises due to uncertainties about the future impact of interest rate risk if any of the loans will be Loss (2021- NIL gain).A 0.25o/ decrease in interest rates would

market interest rate on these borrowings/ investments. subject to interst rate risk in future. have ledtoan equal but opposite effect.



F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t

(ii) Other Price Risk

The company currently has not made any investments and The C0m§any can be exposed to the price risk due t0A 1% increase in prices would lead to approximately an additiona

hence is not exposed to price risk, investment ir firarciaI instruments. The price risk Rs. Nil gain in the Statement 0f Profit and Loss.A 1% decrease ir

arises due to uncertainties about the fatrre Parke prices 0uId lead to an equal dat Opposite eftect.

values of these investments.The Company ha5 laid

§0licies and guidelines to minimise impact of price risk.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

AsperovRepoho|evendae

ForSubramaniam Bengali8 Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No.: 12?499W

CA - P. Subramaniam

Partner

M.No.: 04316t

UDIN to.: 24043163BKFAYF2124

Place: Mumbai

Date: 1t-08-2024

For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Singi

Managing Director

Din No. 00166508

Alok Pathak

CFO

Place: Mumbai

Date: 13-05-2024

Seema Pathak

Director

Din No. 01764469

Umi Joiser

Company Secretary
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Name oftheCompany: QGO FINANCE LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note: 13

Calculation of Deferred Tax for F.'/. 2023-24

WDV as perCo Act

WDV as per IT Act

Less: Opening Deffered Tax Assets

As per Income Tax

Block

Furniture& Fixture

Plant& Machinery

Plant& Machinery

21,72,261

30,79,593 (9,07,332)

Rate

(2,35,906)

(2,35,906)

3,11,372

(5,47,278)

WDV

01-04.2023 30-09-2023

10% 6,51,503 1,65,000

15% 17,77,434

40% 3,14,047 2,59,902

27,42,984 4,24,902

Calculation of Deferred Tax for F.Y. 2022-23

WDV as perCo Act 21,79,354

WDV as per IT Act 27,42,984

Less:Opening DeMered

TaxAsseZ

Additional

(5,63,630)

(1,46,544)

(1,46,544)

1,64,828

(3,11,372)

WDV

01-10-2023 Total Dep 31-03-2024

4,91,740 13,08,243 1,06,237.30 12,02,006

6,918 17,84,352 2,6T,133.95 15,17218

20,000 5,93,949 2,3357960 3,60,369

5,18,658 36,86,544 6,06,951 30,79,593



Name oftheCompany: QGO FINANCE LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Trade Receivables

For the Year 2023-2024

Particulars

(i) Undsiputed Trade Receivable - Unconsidered Good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undsiputed Trade ReceivabIe - Credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered Good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivable — Credit Impaired

Trade Receivables

For the Year 2022-23

Particulars

(i) Undsiputed Trade Receivable - Unconsidered Good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undsiputed Trade Receivable - Credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered Good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivable - Credit Impaired

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due date of Payment

More

Less than6 6 months than3

months 1 Years 1-2Years 2-3Years Years Total

1,63,39,017 2,46,000 1,65,85,017

1,63,39,017 2,46,000 1,65,85,017

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due date of Payment

More

Lass than6 6 months than3

months 1 Years 1-2Years 2-3Years Years Total

1,10,13,489 1,10,13,489

1,10,13,489 1,10,13,489

Financial Statement1135



F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t

1

1
3
6

Z2. Related Farty Disclosure

Related Farty Parent Svâsidiaries

Items

Items

6orrowins

Deposits

9lgC9MtI1t 0f

Jepositt

Advances

Investments

Purchase of

libel/other assets

faIe of fixed/0tLer

assets

Interest paid

Interest

received

0tLers

23•24 22-23 I3-24 22-23 23•24 22-23 26-2T 22-21

Relatives of

Key ManagementPezonnel

zs-2‹ zi-zs

292\00,0M 27ñOQ000

147@3T0 16,D5000 S,4100,OG 311,350J6

%$4830 0$0,378

Otken
Total

J$500,00 2{25 OOOO

}55,763T0 Jj800,0%

1440,0B 140000 80348# 85103B



23. Disclosure of complaints

23.1. Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the

Sr. Particulars

No

Complaints received by the NBFCfrom its customers

Number ofcomplaints pending atbeginning of theyear

2 Number ofcomplaints received during theyear

3 Number ofcomplaints disposed during theyear

3.1
Of which, number ofcomplaints rejected by the NBFC

4
Number ofcomplaints pending attheend oftheyear

5

6

Maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of

Ombudsman

Number ofmaintainable complaints received by the NBFC fTOITl Office

of Ombudsman

Of5, number
1 Ombudsman

5.2

5.3

Current Previous

Year Year

0

0

0

0

0

0

ofcomplaints resolved in favour oftheNBFCbyOffice of 0

Of 5, number ofcomplaints resolved through

cOnciliatiOn/ mediation/advisories issued by Office of

Ombudsman

Of5, number ofcomplaints resolved after passing of Awards

by Office of Ombudsman against the NBFC

Number ofAwards unimplemented within the stipulated

time (other than those appealed)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the groundssFecifically mentioned in ‘Reserve

Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021’ (Previously ‘The Ombudsman Scheme forNon-Banking

Financial Companies, 2018’) and covered within the ambit of theScheme.* It shall only be apFlicable to

NBFCS which areincluded under ‘Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021’. Further, since

the Company didnotreceive any complaints during the current year and previous year we have not

entered the details of clause 3.2 for "Top five grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from

customers."
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QGO FINANCE LTD
3rdFloor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai - 400701.

+91 8657400576 || +91 8657400776

www.qgofinance.com


